Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

Table of Contents

BACKPEDALING AND EATING CROW!!	3
Seven Different Rotrudes as the Mother of Gainfroi	5
Mainier de Sens	6
THE SEVEN ROTRUDES	8
The Falsehoods Currently Being Promoted	9
Erroneously Merging Seven Different Women into ONE	14
Will the Real Abbess of Faremoutiers Please Stand Up?	17
Some of the Falsehoods Regarding Rotrude de Hesbaye	20
A Hundred Years Earlier	21
A Hundred Years Later	22
The Attempted Conflation or Merger of all the Rotrudes and Rothildes into ONE	23
THE FALSEHOODS ABOUND	23
Adding Insult to Injury	25
Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!	26
Three Proposed Husbands for Rothilde de Haudre	30
Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde	32
Reason for Being – A Line from Charlemagne to Adam	36
Mainier de Sens	37
Working Pedigree Charts for Roudhaid Carolingian of Faremoutier	38
Emperor Charlemagne Carolingian of the Holy Roman Empire, King of the Franks	39
Duke Ferreolus Merovingian of Moselle	43
Bishop Sigimberus I Merovingian of Auvergne	44
King Pharamond Merovingian of the East Franks	45
King Sunno Huano of the Franks	46
Diocles, King of the Sicambrii	48
King Eliacor TROJANS	49
Esdron of Troy, King of the Cimmerians	51

An Alternative Pedigree for Charlemagne	56
The Ones Not on the Pedigree Chart	60
The Point of Convergence and Divergence	61
These Three	63
Through the Kings of France and Troy to Adam	64
The Kings of Troy	66
The Founders of Troy	67
The Patriarchs	68
Separating the Rotrudes from the Rothildes	71
Here Are the Seven that Have Been Confused with Each Other	72
Rothilde de Haudre WIFE of Mainier de Sens	72
Rotrude de Haudre WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye	78
Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne	83
Rotrude by Hildegarde, Abbess of Faremoutiers	87
Ruodhaid by Madelgarde Abbess of Faremoutiers	88
Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens	94
Rotrude de Hesbaye and Trèves	100
Rothilde Reheut Carolingian	104
The Results of the Merging	107
Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE	107
Rothildes, Rotrudes, and Ruodhaids MERGED TOGETHER INTO ONE HUGE MESS	114
BACKPEDALING AND EATING CROW!!	121
Trying to Salvage the Situation	123
Getting to Adam through Her Mother's Line	126
EL FIN	128

BACKPEDALING AND EATING CROW!!

I did weeks of research and writing, and wrote a lengthy treatise on Ruodhaid Carolingian, the Abbess of Faremoutiers, because they had successfully convinced me that she was one of my great-great grandmothers.

https://science-2-0.com/Ruodhaid-Carolingian/

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts</u>

After spending two weeks researching, developing, and writing what might possibly be the most extensive treatise of a female ancestor that has ever been done – towards the end of the project – I spent a day actually researching the dates in detail only to discover that Ruodhaid Carolingian had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. She was a nun living in a nunnery for most of her adult life.

The irony isn't lost on me.

Like with all of my extensive research projects, I have had my dedicated opposition to this one as well – people who don't want me to look too closely and don't want me discovering what I have found. In fact, I was a part of that dedicated opposition for the two weeks that I was developing my treatise on Ruodhaid Carolingian. I really wanted her to be my great-great grandmother, the wife of Mainier de Sens, and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, because then my genealogy would go back to Adam through her.

But, I'm an honest scientist more than anything else, which means that when I falsify one of my most favorite theories, I feel obligated to reveal my findings.

All of the research reveals that Ruodhaid's proposed son, Gainfroi de Sens, was born in 770 A.D. In fact, my dedicated opponent insists that Gainfroi de Sens was born around 765 A.D.

My research revealed that the two daughters of Charlemagne who are being proposed as the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, Roudhaid by Madelgarde and Rotrude by Hildegard, were in fact born 775 A.D or LATER. That means that it's physically impossible for Ruodhaid (or her half-sister Rotrude) to have been the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, as I and others were hoping she would be. It's physically impossible for a mother to be born five to twenty-five years AFTER giving birth to her son, Gainfroi de Sens.

Gainfroi de Sens

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086302662/facts</u>

Therefore, after weeks of research, I ended up concluding that Ruodhaid Carolingian, the Abbess of Faremoutiers, had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. Therefore, she couldn't possibly have been my great-great grandmother as I had hoped that she would be.

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

0790 - 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde Abbess of Faremoutiers

0775 - 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

One or both of these links may be gone when you go looking for them, because my dedicated opposition keeps deleting this information from Family Search.

They don't want Ruodhaid Carolingian or Rothilde Carolingian to be a non-entity and a dead-end any more than I do. But there it is. Ruodhaid Carolingian most likely had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. Therefore, much of my extensive treatise is pointless where she is concerned.

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde Abbess of Faremoutiers

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

Seven Different Rotrudes as the Mother of Gainfroi

There are at least seven different Rotrudes or Rothildes that have been proposed as the mother of:

Gainfroi de Sens de Maasgau

0770 - 0842

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

According to geneanet.com, Gainfroi was born in 770 and died in 842.

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=de+Sens+de+Maasgau&nom conjoint=de+Blois&page=2&prenom=Gainfroi&prenom conjoint=Theidlindis&pren om conjoint operateur=or&prenom operateur=or&utm campaign=search&utm m edium=partner&utm source=partner familysearch

https://gw.geneanet.org/patriotpapa2010?n=de+maasgau+comte+de+sens&oc=& p=count+gainfroi

According to myheritage.com, Gainfroi was born in 770 and died in 842.

https://www.myheritage.com/research?action=query&formId=master&formMode= 1&qname=Name+fn.Gainfroi+fnmo.2+fnmsvos.1+fnmsmi.1+ln.de%2F3Sens+lnmo.4+lnmsdm.1+lnmsmf3.1+lnmsrs.1&qevents-

<u>birth0=Event+et.birth+ey.0770+epmo.similar&qevents=List&utm_source=partnerfamilysearch&utm_medium=partner&utm_campaign=research&fspid=G9DD-W9T_library.pdf</u>

--

Preliminary Research:

https://markme.us/Gainfroi-MAASGAU-de-Sens/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086302662/facts

His Father, Mainier de Sens

740 AD seems to be the most common birthdate for Mainier de Sens, the most common father for Gainfroi de Sens.

https://www.geni.com/people/Mainier-count-of-Sens/600000049380086851

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086300329/facts

--

Mainier de Sens

HIS WIFE IS IN DISPUTE. His wife could be: Ruodhaid Carolingian DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0790 - 24 March 0852 Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/sources/GM94-3N9 Or his wife could be: Rothilde de Haudre DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre 0750 - 28 July 0834 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS Mainier de Sens Birth circa 740; Death 800; Immediate Family: Son of Albo, count of Sens; Father of Gainfoi de Sens

I used to believe that Ruodhaid Carolingian was the wife of Mainier de Sens, and others held the same belief. But as I did more research, the dates convinced me that I was wrong.

THE SEVEN ROTRUDES

Here are the Rotrudes or Rothildes that have been proposed as the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, either implicitly or explicitly:

1.

Rothilde de Haudre, Daughter of Duke Haudre Rothilde de Haudre WIFE of Mainier de Sens Born from 0730 to 0753

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XZ-VLB

https://www.myheritage.com/names/rothilde_af%20sens

https://www.myheritage.com/names/mainier_sens

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/genealogie-spaan/I515694.php

By far, the most common mother assigned to Gainfroi is Rothilde de Haudre, the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre de Yonne. This is the one most likely to be true.

https://gw.geneanet.org/nleonard2?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

On geneanet.com, Rothilde's birthdate ranges from 730 AD to 753 AD.

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=de+Haudre&nom conjoint=de+Sens&page=1&prenom=Rothilde&prenom conjoint=Mainier&prenom conjoint operateur=or&prenom operateur=or&utm campaign=search&utm medium=partner &utm source=partner familysearch

750 A.D. is the most common birthdate for Rothilde de Haudre on myheritage.com.

https://www.myheritage.com/research?action=query&formId=master&formMode=1&qname=Name+fn.Rothilde+fnmo.2+fnmsvos.1+fnmsmi.1+ln.de%2F3Haudre+lnmo.4+lnmsdm.1+lnmsmf3.1+lnmsrs.1&gevents-

<u>birth0=Event+et.birth+ey.741%2F25+ep.Sens%2C%2F3Yonne%2C%2F3Bourgogn</u>e%2C%2F3Francia%2F3%28Frankenrijk%29+epmo.similar&gevents-

death1=Event+et.death+ey.0834+epmo.similar&qevents=List&utm_source=partnerror familysearch&utm_medium=partner&utm_campaign=research&fspid=GMQM-NMS

With one falsifiable exception, the most expansive range for her life is a birthdate of 750 and a death in 834.

Rothilde (Rohaut Rothildis) De Haudre Born in 750 - Sens, Yonne, Bourgogne, France Deceased 28 July 834 - Sens, Champagne, France, aged 84 years old

https://www.myheritage.com/names/rothilde_af%20sens

https://www.myheritage.com/names/mainier_sens

https://gw.geneanet.org/brucegsf?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde+rohaut+rothildis

Rothilde de Haudre is the person most commonly assigned as the wife of Mainier de Sens, who was the father of Gainfroi de Sens.

--

Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke de Haudre

Also Known As: "Rohaut", "Rothildis"

Birthdate: circa 750

Birthplace: France

Death: July 28, 834 (80-88)

Sens, Champagne, France

Immediate Family:

Daughter of Duke Haudre

Wife of Mainer, count of Sens

Mother of Gainfroi, count of Sens

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/Rothilde-the-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

https://www.geni.com/people/Rothilde/5081362460510022521

--

Preliminary Research:

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Rothilde-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

--

The Falsehoods Currently Being Promoted

One person on Family Search wants to erroneously combine Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid de Charlemagne making both women erroneously the Abbess of Faremoutiers. This is physically impossible and illogical.

Rothilde de Haudre DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre CANNOT be the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde!

Contrary to what one person wants to force upon us, Rothilde de Haudre was NOT Ruodhaid de Charlemagne, the Abbess of Faremoutiers. There's no logical reason to conflate or merge the two, but what can one do when someone else is determined to? Of course, this person doesn't read the research material online. He just simply merges these seven different women together into one huge mess instead.

Rothilde de Haudre MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

This person's goal seems to be to merge all SEVEN different women into one, whereas my goal is separate them out and treat them as individuals.

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086300330/facts

2.

Ruodhaid Carolingian

The second-most common mother assigned to Gainfroi de Sens IS Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde.

Ruodhaid Carolingian, Abbess of Faremoutiers, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne 790 – 24 March 0852

Born 790 and Died 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

Ruodhaid of Faremoutiers, Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

Ruodhaid was born anywhere from 775 to 790.

https://www.myheritage.com/names/abbess_charlemagne

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

__

Reference Material:

Ruodhaid Carolingian, daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde Born in 775

Deceased 24 March 852 - France, aged 77 years old

https://gw.geneanet.org/koestner?n=carolingian&oc=&p=ruodhaid

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=Carolingian&nom_conjoint=de+Hesbaye&prenom=Ruodhaid&prenom_conjoint=Ingelram&prenom_conjoint_operateur=or&prenom_operateur=or&utm_campaign=search&utm_medium=partner&utm_source=partner_familysearch

__

From the List of Abbesses of Faremoutiers:

Ruothild (abbess from 840-852), daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Faremoutiers Abbey#List of abbesses of Faremoutiers ers

https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Carolingian-169

--

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0790 – 24 March 0852

Not the daughter of Duke Haudre!

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, daughter of Charlemagne 0775 – 0810

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php

Ruodhaid / Rothilde de Charlemagne was born at an unknown date, was Abbess of Faremoutiers in 840, and died 24 March 852.

https://www.geni.com/discussions/130176

__

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0775 – 0810

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php

She is the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde, period.

__

A working Pedigree Chart showing how Rothilde, the daughter Charlemagne and Madelgarde fits into the system.

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-I1603.htm

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/family-

 $\underline{EmperorCharlemagneCarolingianOfTheHolyRomanEmpireKingOfTheFranksAndMal-F1112.htm}$

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Charlemagne-I1375.htm

--

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers

Also Known As: "Rothilde"

Birthdate: 790 (62)

Death: 852 (62)

Immediate Family:

Daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde of Lommois

Half-sister of Amaudra; Pippin the Hunchback; Charles 'the Younger', King of the Franks; Adalhaid; Rotrude; Lothair; Berta; Gisela; Hildegarde; Louis I, The Pious; "Pépin" Carloman, King of Italy; Adeltrude; Theodrada, Abbess of Argenteuil; Hiltrude; Alpaida; Drogo, Bishop of Metz; Hugo, Archchancellor of the Empire; Richbod and Theodoric

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

--

Rothilde (\dagger March 24, 852), was the daughter of Charlemagne (742 \dagger 814) and his concubine Madelgarde. She was abbess of Faremoutiers and founded the monastery of Gy-les-Nonains.

https://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rothilde (fille de Charlemagne)

https://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Madelgarde

Individual Note Carolingian Counts

Maynard or Méginard († 817, 828 or 831), 1st Earl of Sens in 814 as a profit invested by the Emperor Charlemagne. Married to Rohaut (perhaps Charlemagne's natural daughter) or Rothilde.

https://gw.geneanet.org/macfouillade?lang=en&pz=guy+pierre+paul&nz=fouillade&ocz =0&p=mainier+ou+watfiried+ou+matfried+dit+de+mansuarie+1e+investi+par+charle magne+comte+de+sens+89+814+dux+in+austria&n=maasgau+von

According to these sources, Ruodhaid Carolingian was possibly married to Mainier de Sens.

--

WHEN IT COMES TO GAINFROI DE SENS ONLINE, HIS MOTHER'S IDENTITY, ROHAUT OR ROTHILDE, IS ALSO IN DISPUTE. She may have been Ruodhaid Carolingian, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde; but, this is highly unlikely once all the birthdates are taken into consideration.

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, was born 775 AD at the earliest; and, Gainfroi de Sens was clearly born 770 AD according to everything on the internet. IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE FOR A MOTHER TO BE BORN AFTER HER SON IS BORN.

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php

--

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM94-3N9

https://science-2-0.com/Rothild-Carolingian-of-Faremoutier

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-I1603.htm

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Ruodhaid-the-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne

https://science-2-0.com/Ruodhaid-Carolingian/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts</u>

The more I study Ruodhaid Carolingian, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde, the more obvious it becomes that she NEVER married and that she had NO children of her own. When the birthdates are taken into consideration, it is obvious that Ruodhaid Carolingian cannot be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens NOR the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye as some people are claiming.

__

__

Erroneously Merging Seven Different Women into ONE

One person on Family Search is erroneously equating or conflating or merging Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre to produce a fictional hybrid that he calls Rotrude de Hesbaye, and thereby falsely making this merged fictional hybrid BOTH the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, aka Rotrude Carolingian erroneously merged into one with Rothilde de Haudre, IS not only fictional and false but also physically impossible. It's physically impossible for one person to be both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne at the same time; but, that's what this person is trying to accomplish by merging them together into one so that both Rothilde de Haudre and Ruodhaid Carolingian can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers at the same time.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

DEFINITELY FALSE!!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

The name Rotrude de Hesbaye is also unfortunately confusing because there are a couple of actual Rotrude de Hesbayes that this fictional hybrid is being confused with and implicitly merged with.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

Rotrude de Charlemagne, Abbess of Faremoutiers

Tossed in to mess things up, we have Rotrude, Abbess of Faremoutiers, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Hildegard of Vinzgouw.

Rotrude by Hildegard Abbess of Faremoutiers 775 to 06 June 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

Mother: https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L4BH-JYR

https://bio-psycho-social.com/Rotrude-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne-and-Hildegard/

http://ultimate-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Roricon-I-comte-du-Maine/

So, what's the problem?

There are in fact TWO different daughters of Charlemagne who have been given the title, "Abbess of Faremoutiers"! Two of them!

You see, they can't determine whether the Abbess of Faremoutiers was in fact Rotrude the DAUGHTER of Hildegard of Vinzgouw, or Ruodhaid the DAUGHTER of Madelgarde de Lommois.

The only thing we know for sure is that the Abbess of Faremoutiers was NOT Rothilde de Haudre the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre de Yonne, as some people insist. It's physically impossible for the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre to also be the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

At the above link, we observe Sanne erroneously merging Rothilde de Haudre with the Abbess of Faremoutiers to produce a Fictional Hybrid that he's calling Rothilde the Abbess of Faremoutiers or Rotrude the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Then this Fictional Hybrid ends up on Family Search in at least these two spots:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Charlemagne, All Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Haudre, MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

It's obvious to everyone but Sanne that Rotrude the daughter of Charlemagne cannot be the daughter of Duke Haudre; and therefore, they shouldn't be merged into one as if they were. It's bad enough that historians can't figure out whether the Abbess of Faremoutiers was in fact Rotrude by Hildegard or Ruodhaid by Madelgarde. Now we have Sanne merging them with Rothilde de Haudre.

--

Will the Real Abbess of Faremoutiers Please Stand Up?

Rotrude by Hildegard, Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 6 June 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

https://bio-psycho-social.com/Rotrude-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne-and-Hildegard/

http://ultimate-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Roricon-I-comte-du-Maine/

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde, Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE 0758 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

These are at least three different women that Sanne is trying to merge into one and call the Abbess of Faremoutiers, if you can believe it!

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

And there are more!

--

A convincing case can be made that Rotrude, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Hildegard of Vinzgouw, was NOT the Abbess of Faremoutiers because the Abbess died on 24 March 0852.

Furthermore, a SOLID case can be made that Rotrude, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Hildegard of Vinzgouw, was NOT the wife of Mainier de Sens and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, because she was in fact the Partner of Roricon I comte du Maine and the mother of Louis abbot of Saint-Denis.

https://www.geni.com/people/Louis-abbot-of-Saint-Denis/600000004036307381

The most interesting and creative idea I have seen so far is where they take the daughter of Duke Haudre, marry her to Charlemagne, to produce Gainfroi Sens.

Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne 0750 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XW-6CK

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/Rothilde-the-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

Even though I haven't found any evidence supporting this idea, the dates work thereby making it a realistic possibility. This interesting possibility shouldn't be conflated and dismissed simply by merging her out of existence.

As is typical of Family Search, I have found myself at war with an individual on Family Search who seems determined to delete these people from existence by merging them together into one person thereby deleting five or six of them from existence because he wants all seven of them to be the Abbess of Faremoutiers simultaneously, which is physically impossible.

https://qw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

For example, at the above link and on Family Search, Sanne is erroneously trying to merge Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid Carolingian into ONE PERSON, so that they both can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers and the mother of Gainfroi.

The obvious problem with this idea is that the daughter of Duke Haudre can't also at the same time be the daughter of Charlemagne. Furthermore, the wife of Charlemagne -- Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne - can't possibly be the mother of Ruodhaid Charlemagne or Rothilde de Haudre, when Sanne has all three different women merged into ONE. It's impossible for Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne to be her own mother.

The result of this error or falsehood is as follows on Family Search:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE 0758 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Haudre, MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

__

The dates actually work for Rothilde de Haudre to be the wife of Charlemagne, and for them to produce Gainfroi de Sens.

It's definitely unconventional, but possible.

Rotrude de Hesbaye, WIFE of Ingelram de Hesbaye, MOTHER of Ermengarde de Hesbaye, who was the wife of King Louis the Pious.

Her parentage is unknown. Rotrude de Hesbaye is therefore her married name, and NOT her ancestral name!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XZ-JVB

Ingerman, Count of Hesbaye

Ingerman (Ingram, Enguerrand) (c. 750-818), was a Frankish noble and Count of Hesbaye, son of Sigram of Hesbaye.

Ingerman married Rotrude of unknown parentage (possibly Rotrude de Haudre). Ingerman and Rotrude had one daughter:

Ermengarde. She married into the Frankish royal family, the Carolingians and was the first wife of King Louis the Pious, Son of Charlemagne.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ingerman, Count of Hesbaye

I like this idea because it is my idea; but, it's probably not true. The dates work, though – to have the daughter of Duke Haudre function as the missing mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

https://markme.us/Rotrude-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

I was surprised how quick some people were to latch onto this idea and start using it.

The problem is that it's being used erroneously!

A person online proceeded to merge or conflate Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid de Charlemagne, thereby producing a Fictional Hybrid that can't possibly be true. He's trying to merge seven different women into ONE, and I'm trying to separate them out into individuals and trying to treat them as individuals.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

I find it kind of frustrating when this individual deletes my ancestors from existence on Family Search by trying to merge all seven of them into ONE.

--

Some of the Falsehoods Regarding Rotrude de Hesbaye

Rotrude de Hesbaye was meant to be the missing wife for Ingerman de Hesbaye; and, for a while there, I truly believed that she was in fact Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre. The dates work, and it's truly possible that it could be real.

HOWEVER, there's tons of online documentation stating that Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne was in fact married to Mainier de Sens, and is in fact the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. Therefore, it makes it unlikely, though not impossible, that Rothilde de Haudre produced Gainfroi de Sens in 770 with Mainier de Sens, and then went forward and produced Ermengarde de Hesbaye in 778 with Ingerman de Hesbaye.

This bizarre turn of events is presented here at this particular link:

Rotrude de Haudre, MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

It's fine, and it works, as long as the nutters at Family Search don't start merging Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid Carolingian resulting in some kind of Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye that we see here at this link:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye All Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

I personally don't like seeing seven different women being merged into one on Family Search or anywhere else for that matter.

A Hundred Years Earlier

6.

Rotrude de Hesbaye and Trèves

23 August 0688 - 22 October 0724

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDZ2-VNG

Rotrude of Hesbaye, DAUGHTER OF Lambert de Hesbaye

Rotrude DE HESBAYE

Born 8 July 690 - Trèves Gard

Deceased 16 July 734, aged 44 years old

Nun at the Abbess of Chelles

https://gw.geneanet.org/phildum54?n=de+hesbaye&oc=&p=rotrude

https://gw.geneanet.org/leodumas2?n=de+hesbaye&oc=&p=rotrude

Rotrude (Chrodtrudis) (died 724) was the first wife of Charles Martel.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rotrude of Hesbaye

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=de+Hesbaye&nom conjoint=de+Hesbaye&prenom=Rotrude&prenom conjoint=Ingelram&prenom conjoint oper ateur=or&prenom operateur=or&utm campaign=search&utm medium=partner&utm source=partner familysearch

--

When I do a search for Rotrude de Hesbaye, this is the person that comes up. She was the first wife of Charles Martel, and NOT the wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye.

Rotrude de Hesbaye WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye 0753 – 6 June 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98Y-RZM

It's unfortunate and confusing whenever someone starts merging all of these different Rotrudes and Rothildes together in to ONE as if they were the same person.

A Hundred Years Later

7.

Rothilde Reheut Carolingian Rothilde of the West Franks DeBourges 871 – 928

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMDB-5JT

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9SPT-X58

https://syntropy.site/Rothilde-of-the-Franks

https://qw.geneanet.org/marcfrancois13?n=de+france&oc=1&p=rothilde+rothaut

https://www.myheritage.com/names/rothilde_reheut%20carolingien

Every time that Sanne merges Rothilde de Haudre with Rothilde Carolingian, lots of different Carolingians and Lotharingians get deleted from view, from existence, and from consideration on Family Search.

The problem with merging these seven women into one is that the other six women are overlooked or even deleted on Family Search; and, that is wrong!

It might not seem like a big deal to Sanne and others, but for the individuals who get deleted or overlooked, it's huge!

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=De+France&nom_conjoint=H_ugh&prenom=Rothaut&prenom_conjoint=&prenom_conjoint operateur=or&prenom_operateur=or&utm_campaign=search&utm_medium=partner&utm_source=partner_r_familysearch

The Attempted Conflation or Merger of all the Rotrudes and Rothildes into ONE

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

The falsehoods and conflations are being promoted and enforced using the information at this link by Sanne van den Eijnde:

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

This person's ultimate goal seems to be to merge these seven different women into one person, and to remove Duke Haudre de Yonne from the picture altogether. Obviously, I don't buy it. The goal of Family Search is to do the temple work for everyone, not to delete them from existence. By merging these seven women into one person, six of them literally get deleted from Family Search; and, that violates the spirit and the intention of Family Search and genealogy in general. I've fought hard to keep these seven women separated, not to merge them together into one.

THE FALSEHOODS ABOUND

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

https://qw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

According to the preceding link on geneanet, Sanne van den Eijnde wants to force the Abbess of Faremoutiers, both Ruodhaid de Madelgarde and Rotrude de Hildegard, to function as the wife of Ingelram de Hesbaye and as the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye. Sanne also wants this very same Rotrude de Hesbaye to also magically be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the wife of Mainier de Sens.

THIS IS PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBE!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

There are also two different Rotrude Carolingians, born at the same time, who could possibly be the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Sanne is also trying to merge them into one without even knowing it!

__

The resolution of all these conflicts and falsehoods requires separating these seven different women into individuals on Family Search and requires checking the birthdates for each one of them to determine what is physically possible and what is impossible.

Rotrude de Charlemagne Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 6 June 0810 Rotrude de Hildegard was born in 775. https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

Ruodhaid of Faremoutiers Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 24 March 0852 Ruodhaid de Madelgarde was born around 784, or 775 at the earliest. https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

--

The grand-daughters of Charlemagne (Rotrude and Ruodhaid) cannot be the mother of Ermengard de Hesbaye because they were born the same time as Ermengard de Hesbaye or AFTER Ermengard de Hesbaye.

Ermengarde de Hesbaye 28 April 0778 – 3 October 0818 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2QBY-P8G

Ermengarde of Hesbaye Empress of the Holy Roman Empire 1 August 0778 – 3 October 0818 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZL6-MM6

The grand-daughters of Charlemagne (Rotrude and Ruodhaid) cannot be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

Adding Insult to Injury

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye 0753 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Here Sanne is actually trying to merge ALL seven different Rotrudes, Rothildes, and Ruodhaid into ONE PERSON, and then make that "Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye" the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. I don't get this person's compulsive obsession with making all seven different women the same person on Family Search and thereby making all seven women serve as the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

IT'S WRONG, AND IT'S DEMONSTRABLY FALSE!

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

DEFINITELY FALSE!!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

--

Erroneously Merging Seven Different Women into ONE

One person on Family Search is erroneously equating or conflating or merging Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre to produce a fictional hybrid that he calls Rotrude de Hesbaye, and thereby falsely making this merged fictional hybrid BOTH the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, aka Rotrude Carolingian erroneously merged into one with Rothilde de Haudre, IS not only fictional and false but also physically impossible. It's physically impossible for one person to be both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne at the same time; but, that's what this person is trying to accomplish by merging them together into one so that both Rothilde de Haudre and Ruodhaid Carolingian can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers at the same time.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

--

DEFINITELY FALSE!!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

The name Rotrude de Hesbaye is also unfortunately confusing because there are a couple of actual Rotrude de Hesbayes that this fictional hybrid is being confused with and implicitly merged with.

--

The Attempted Conflation or Merger of all the Rotrudes and Rothildes into ONE Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

The falsehoods and conflations are being promoted and enforced using the information at this link by Sanne van den Eijnde:

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

This person's ultimate goal seems to be to merge these seven different women into one person, and to remove Duke Haudre de Yonne from the picture altogether. Obviously, I don't buy it. The goal of Family Search is to do the temple work for everyone, not to delete them from existence. By merging these seven women into one person, six of them literally get deleted from Family Search; and, that violates the spirit and the intention of Family Search and genealogy in general. I've fought hard to keep these seven women separated, not to merge them together into one.

THE FALSEHOODS ABOUND

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

According to the preceding link on geneanet, Sanne van den Eijnde wants to force the Abbess of Faremoutiers, both Ruodhaid de Madelgarde and Rotrude de Hildegard, to function as the wife of Ingelram de Hesbaye and as the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye. Sanne also wants this very same Rotrude de Hesbaye to also magically be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the wife of Mainier de Sens.

THIS IS PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBE!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

There are also two different Rotrude Carolingians, born at the same time, who could possibly be the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Sanne is also trying to merge them into one without even knowing it!

--

The resolution of all these conflicts and falsehoods requires separating these seven different women into individuals on Family Search and requires checking the birthdates for each one of them to determine what is physically possible and what is impossible.

Rotrude de Charlemagne Abbess of Faremoutiers

0775 - 6 June 0810

Rotrude de Hildegard was born in 775.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

Ruodhaid of Faremoutiers Abbess of Faremoutiers

0775 - 24 March 0852

Ruodhaid de Madelgarde was born around 784, or 775 at the earliest.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

--

The grand-daughters of Charlemagne (Rotrude and Ruodhaid) cannot be the mother of Ermengard de Hesbaye because they were born the same time as Ermengard de Hesbaye or AFTER Ermengard de Hesbaye.

Ermengarde de Hesbaye

28 April 0778 - 3 October 0818

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2QBY-P8G

Ermengarde of Hesbaye Empress of the Holy Roman Empire

1 August 0778 - 3 October 0818

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZL6-MM6

The grand-daughters of Charlemagne (Rotrude and Ruodhaid) cannot be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

--

Adding Insult to Injury

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye

0753 - 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Here Sanne is actually trying to merge ALL seven different Rotrudes, Rothildes, and Ruodhaid into ONE PERSON, and then make that "Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye" the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. I don't get this person's compulsive obsession with making all seven different women the same person on Family Search and thereby making all seven women serve as the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

IT'S WRONG, AND IT'S DEMONSTRABLY FALSE!

Three Proposed Husbands for Rothilde de Haudre

Rothilde de Haudre from 0730 to 0753 – 28 July 0834 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

1.

Mainier de Sens 0740 - 0800 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-P2V

This is the one universally agreed upon.

2.

Ingelram de Hesbaye 0753 – 3 October 0818 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KJZ6-1BZ

Ingerman Enguerrand, Count of Hesbaye Born about 750 - Hesbaye, Liege, Walloon Region, Belgium Deceased about 818 - Roncesvalles, Navarre, Navarre, Spain, aged about 68 years old

https://gw.geneanet.org/koestner?n=enguerrand+count+of+hesbaye&oc=&p=ingerman

https://gw.geneanet.org/bluewolfnz02?n=count+of+hesbaye&oc=&p=ingerman

https://www.myheritage.com/research?action=query&formId=master&formMode= 1&qname=Name+fn.Ingerman+fnmo.2+fnmsvos.1+fnmsmi.1+ln.Count%2F3of%2 F3Hesbaye+lnmo.4+lnmsdm.1+lnmsmf3.1+lnmsrs.1&qeventsbirth0=Event+et.birth+ey.0750+epmo.similar&qevents=List&utm_source=partner familysearch&utm_medium=partner&utm_campaign=research&fspid=G98T-3KW

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ingerman, Count of Hesbaye

https://www.geni.com/people/Ingeramne-count-of-Hesbaye/600000008858884656

The dates work, but I found no evidence that this is true, except for the fact that Rothilde sounds like Rotrude, the alleged wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye.

3.

Charlemagne

2 April 0742 - 28 January 0814

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9CQZ-ZD9

Charlemagne

2 April 0742 - 28 January 0814

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZT6-K1W

This one is out there in the twilight zone, but the dates work and it's realistically possible.

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0790 – 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

Not the daughter of Duke Haudre!

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, daughter of Charlemagne 0775 – 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php

Ruodhaid / Rothilde de Charlemagne was born at an unknown date, was Abbess of Faremoutiers in 840, and died 24 March 852.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

https://www.geni.com/discussions/130176

--

She is the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde, period.

The nutters at Family Search kept deleting Ruodhaid de Charlemagne and/or merging her with Rothilde de Haudre. One person in particular kept insisting that Rothilde daughter of Duke Haudre is the same person as Ruodhaid daughter of Charlemagne. Duke Haudre and Charlemagne are NOT the same person. This individual, of course, doesn't read the source materials, so has no clue whatsoever when he or she is error. This document was started in large part to rectify that situation, but of course, that person will never read it.

--

A working Pedigree Chart showing how Rothilde, the daughter Charlemagne and Madelgarde fits into the system.

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-I1603.htm

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/family-

EmperorCharlemagneCarolingianOfTheHolyRomanEmpireKingOfTheFranksAndMal-F1112.htm

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Charlemagne-I1375.htm

--

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers

Also Known As: "Rothilde"

Birthdate: 790 (62)

Death: 852 (62)

Immediate Family:

Daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde of Lommois

Half-sister of Amaudra; Pippin the Hunchback; Charles 'the Younger', King of the Franks; Adalhaid; Rotrude; Lothair; Berta; Gisela; Hildegarde; Louis I, The Pious; "Pépin" Carloman, King of Italy; Adeltrude; Theodrada, Abbess of Argenteuil; Hiltrude; Alpaida; Drogo, Bishop of Metz; Hugo, Archchancellor of the Empire; Richbod and Theodoric

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

--

Rothilde († March 24, 852), was the daughter of Charlemagne (742 † 814) and his concubine Madelgarde. She was abbess of Faremoutiers and founded the monastery of Gy-les-Nonains

https://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rothilde_(fille_de_Charlemagne)

https://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Madelgarde

__

WHEN IT COMES TO HER SON ONLINE, HIS MOTHER'S IDENTITY, ROHAUT OR ROTHILDE, IS ALSO IN DISPUTE:

Individual Note

Carolingian Counts

Maynard or Méginard († 817, 828 or 831), 1st Earl of Sens in 814 as a profit invested by the Emperor Charlemagne. Married to Rohaut (perhaps Charlemagne's natural daughter) or Rothilde.

https://gw.geneanet.org/macfouillade?lang=en&pz=guy+pierre+paul&nz=fouillade &ocz=0&p=mainier+ou+watfiried+ou+matfried+dit+de+mansuarie+1e+investi+p ar+charlemagne+comte+de+sens+89+814+dux+in+austria&n=maasgau+von

--

Possibly the Rothilde married to Mainier de Sens.

--

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM94-3N9

https://science-2-0.com/Rothild-Carolingian-of-Faremoutier

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-I1603.htm

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Ruodhaid-the-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne

https://science-2-0.com/Ruodhaid-Carolingian/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts</u>

The thing I hate about Family Search is that there is NO guarantee that any of this will be there the next time I go looking for it. It's there now, but things tend to last for a couple of days on Family Search before they are deleted and destroyed once again. Dozens of my ancestors within my Patriarchal line were simply deleted by the admins at Family Search and were gone – husbands and wives. There was no

way to restore them because their records were gone, and no restoration was offered. Furthermore, it did no good to complain to Family Search because it was apparently the admins at Family Search who deleted them.

For every person that they add to Family Search, they should create a MASTER RECORD that can't be deleted nor destroyed by anyone; and, then merge the changes into that MASTER RECORD.

The Fatal Flaw with Family Search is that NO link is secure or dependable. Anyone can delete your ancestry anytime, and there's nothing you can do about it. If you put a link to your ancestors from Family Search into a document like this one, chances are good that your link will be broken the next time you try to use it. If you are lucky you can restore your ancestor by using their Restore feature; but, if the admins at Family Search target you for deletion, then your ancestry is simply gone the next time you try to access it on Family Search. That's not good for the soul.

That's why I finally chose to rebuild my family tree on Ancestry.com where the nutters and crazies at Family Search can't get at it to destroy it. So, here we are:

Rothilde de Haudre, the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086300330/facts</u>

Her Husband: Ingelram de Hesbaye

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086295165/facts</u>

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts

Her Husband: Mainier de Sens

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086300329/facts

Reason for Being – A Line from Charlemagne to Adam

On October 1, 2018, I established a patriarchal line from Charlemagne to Adam on Family Search. Since then, whole chunks of it have been deleted and destroyed. The people are literally gone, and they cannot be restored. After six months of having this line repeatedly deleted and destroyed on Family Search, I decided to build it in Ancestry.com where nobody can delete it or destroy it. I'm also copying the source material to my websites, where it can't be deleted nor destroyed.

After I get it built in Ancestry.com and get the sources into Ancestry.com, I should be able to rebuild this quickly on Family Search simply by copying what I have in Ancestry.com back to Family Search.

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/154774979/family

My patriarchal line is the heart of everything that I have done on Family Search, and it gets frustrating to have my family tree constantly deleted and destroyed. The nutters and admins on Family Search will continue to delete it and destroy it on Family Search; but, once I have it loaded and saved in Ancestry.com, I should be able to repair it ten times more quickly than I have been able to do before on Family Search.

It will take some work, but I'm determined to get this done right so that it's much harder to delete and destroy on Family Search.

This process of preservation starts with Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde, another person that the people at Family Search are determined to delete and destroy.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM94-3N9

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

Mainier de Sens

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-P2V HIS WIFE IS IN DISPUTE.

His wife could be:

Ruodhaid Carolingian DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0790 – 24 March 0852

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM94-3N9

Or his wife could be:

Rothilde de Haudre DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre 0750 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMShttps://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98Y-RZMhttps://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9

Mainier de Sens

Birth circa 740;

Death 800;

Immediate Family:

Son of Albo, count of Sens;

Father of Gainfoi de Sens

Working Pedigree Charts for Roudhaid Carolingian of Faremoutier

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM94-3N9

https://science-2-0.com/Rothild-Carolingian-of-Faremoutier

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-I1603.htm

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Ruodhaid-the-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne

https://science-2-0.com/Ruodhaid-Carolingian/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts</u>

I have a backup copy on Ancestry.com just in case the nutters take it out on Family Search. It makes it easy to restore, should the admins completely delete the records as has happened in the past with a couple dozen of my ancestors.

Emperor Charlemagne Carolingian of the Holy Roman Empire, King of the Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZ62-TSV

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9CQZ-ZD9

https://science-2-0.com/Charlemagne-Pedigree

 $\underline{http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Charlemagne-}$

I1375.htm

https://mypsyche.us/Royal-House-The-Kingdom-of-Troy/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935876/facts</u>

An Alternative Pedigree:

https://fabpedigree.com/s052/f120829.htm

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Charlemagne-Alternative-Ancestry

Pepin III the Short

2 April 0714 - 24 September 0768

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/M3VY-H4H

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301618/facts</u>

Charles "the Hammer" Martel

23 August 0676 - 22 October 0741

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/99KR-KTJ

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086378994/facts

Pepin II "the Fat" d'Héristal

0630 - 16 December 0714

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L8RT-NN3

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086378998/facts

Duke Ansigisen Merovingian of Brabant, Mayor of the Palace of Austrasia

Saint Ansegisel (Ansiglsel) of Metz Mayor of Austrasia

13 August 0602 - 16 December 0685

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDSS-SY2

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Merovigian-Ansigisen-I923.htm

https://science-2-0.com/Duke-Ansigisen-Merovigian

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935958/facts</u>

An Alternative Pedigree:

https://fabpedigree.com/s028/f935905.htm

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Anseqisel-Seqislius-Major-Domus-d-AUSTRASIE

ARNULF Meroving Bishop of Metz

13 August 0582 - 18 July 0640

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L5PF-TWQ

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086384415/facts

ARNOLD Arnoul Arnoaldus XXVII Bishop Bodegeisel OF METZ SAXONY

0560 - 16 August 0640

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LY7Y-4HG

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935966/facts</u>

Ausbert of Moselle SON of Ferreolus Merovingian de Moselle

0536 - 0571

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9CWG-1HP

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/ausbert/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936057/facts

Senator/Duke Ausbert Merovingian of Moselle

His identity and parentage are in constant dispute. There are dozens of Ausberts, and there's no way to know for sure if we got the right one or got the correct parents for this one.

The best I can do is to make mine match with the pedigree chart, while other people are simply flying blind and hoping for the best.

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/ausbert/

Duke Ferreolus Merovingian of Moselle

0500 - 0528

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KL6C-X8J

https://god-is-light.com/Duke-Ferreolus-Merovigian-Of-Moselle

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Merovigian-Ferreolus-I865.htm

His son: http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Merovigian-Ausbert-I874.htm

http://www.avocadoridge.com/carney/getperson.php?personID=I25730&tree=tree 1

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192087513098/facts

His Wife:

Saint Doda Deuteria de Reims Abbess of Saint Pierre

0495 - 0530

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L2BJ-8HX

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Outeria-I685.htm

https://god-is-light.com/Duchess-Outeria-Of-Rome

https://tripping.website/outeria/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192087513016/facts</u>

Bishop Sigimberus I Merovingian of Auvergne

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LYWC-78T

https://science-2-0.com/Bishop-Sigimberus-Merovigian

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Merovigian-SigimberusI-I882.htm

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Sigimberus-I-Bishop-d-AUVERGNE

https://fabpedigree.com/s012/f010392.htm

King Pharamond Merovingian of the East Franks

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Merovingian-Pharamond-I1078.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Pharamond-Merovingian

https://syntropy.site/line-to-adam/

Duke Marcomir V Merovigian of the East Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LJMM-8SD

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Merovigian-MarcomirV-I1080.htm

https://syntropy.site/Duke-Marcomir-V-Merovigian

King Dagobert I Mangus of the Salain Franks

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Mangus-DagobertI-I561.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Dagobert-I-Mangus

King Sunno Huano of the Franks

0163 - 0213

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HLR-6MH

King Sunno Mangus of the Salain Franks

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Mangus-Sunno-I1091.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Sunno-Mangus

Sunno (Huano Hunno) (King) of FRANKS

https://fabpedigree.com/s084/f191523.htm

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Sunno-Huano-Hunno-King-of-FRANKS

Sunno King of the Salian Franks

https://feeny-leclairhistory.com/getperson.php?personID=I4127&tree=LeClair-FeenyTree

https://www.geni.com/people/Sunno-king-of-the-Franks-Fictitious-Person/600000003645688519

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/stamboom-homs/I600000003645688519.php

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sunno

http://kringsfamily.com/Genealogy/getperson.php?personID=I323&tree=Krings

Married: Sunno married Uxor Sunno Ignotum.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L4BJ-ZZW

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/stamboom-van-t-veld/I62148.php

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/stamboom-van-t-veld/I62149.php

Married: Sunno married Basilda of Rugij, Princess of Austrasia.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LV4K-FPH

https://www.myheritage.com/names/basilda franks

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/stamboom-tolsma/I4770.php

Son: King Hildéric or Childéric I of the Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6B2-X9L

King Sunno Huano of the Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HLR-6MH

https://syntropy.site/King-Sunno-Huano-of-the-Franks

King Richemer Mangus of the Salain Franks

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Mangus-Richemer-I1098.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Richemer-Mangus

King Antenor V Mangus of the Salain Franks

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Mangus-AntenorV-I1105.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Antenor-V-Mangus

King Antharius Mangus of the Sicambri

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Mangus-Antharius-I1110.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Antharius-Mangus

King Clodiuis I Mangus of the Sciambri

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Mangus-ClodiuisI-I1115.htm

https://science-2-0.com/King-Clodiuis-I-Mangus

Diocles, King of the Sicambrii

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HLK-LN8

https://fabpedigree.com/s064/f004464.htm

https://science-2-0.com/Diocles-King-of-SICAMBRI

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Diocles-I1123.htm

https://science-2-0.com/Diocles

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/find/name?search=1&gender=male&birth=|360

%20BC|0&self=Diocles||0|0

Gentilanor (Prince) of the CIMMERIANS

https://fabpedigree.com/s076/f148661.htm

https://science-2-0.com/Gentilanor-Prince-of-the-CIMMERIANS

https://syntropy.site/line-to-adam/

Gaberiano Zaberian King of Troy

1055 BC - Deceased

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L8RL-LT5

https://fabpedigree.com/s012/f114821.htm

King Eliacor TROJANS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/94RX-CRN

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936644/facts

https://science-2-0.com/Eliacor-the-TROJAN

https://fabpedigree.com/s024/f229642.htm

http://www.avocadoridge.com/carney/getperson.php?personID=I7502&tree=tree1

https://www.geni.com/people/Eliacor/600000003102620311

https://www.geni.com/people/Eliacor-I-King-of-Troy/600000080651957041

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/genealogie-richard-remme/I274445.php

https://gw.geneanet.org/jvhoof?lang=en&pz=jan+anton+reinier+alex+maria&nz=van+hooff&ocz=0&p=eliacor&n=van+troje

Plesron I King of the Cimmerians

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KN1H-1ZJ

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086150217/facts

Plaserio (Plaserius I) TROJANS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KN1H-1Z1

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936694/facts

http://www.avocadoridge.com/carney/getperson.php?personID=I7524&tree=tree1

https://www.geni.com/people/Plaserio/600000000424696604

Basabiliano I King of the Cimmerians

Basabiliano (Basabelian) TROJANS I

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KN1H-18V

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086150219/facts

Gelio Zelius - KING OF TROY

1105 BC - Deceased

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/94FK-DKH

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936696/facts

Esdron of Troy, King of the Cimmerians

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KN1Z-HMC

https://fabpedigree.com/s068/f348551.htm

https://science-2-0.com/Esdron-the-TROJAN

http://www.avocadoridge.com/carney/getperson.php?personID=I7569&tree=tree1

https://www.geni.com/people/King-Esdron-of-Troy/3201962

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/stamboom-homs/I3201962.php

https://gw.geneanet.org/chevalard?lang=en&pz=romy+jade+ambre&nz=chevalard&ocz=0&p=esdron&n=de+troie

https://gw.geneanet.org/chevalard?lang=en&pz=romy+jade+ambre&nz=chevalard &m=A&p=esdron&n=de+troie&siblings=on¬es=on&t=T&v=6&image=on&marri age=on&full=on

Francus - KING OF TROY

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086150258/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L7LP-FHS

Genger (Zenter) TROJANS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G989-HFC

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936728/facts</u>

Worksheet: https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMCK-H58

Helenus I King of Cimmerians Troy the Trojan

1225 BC - 1149 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMD5-B6N

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086150260/facts

Priamos (Priam) of the TROJANS

Podarcès Priam of TROY

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9ZY-JKJ

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086150306/facts

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Priam-Podarces-High-King-of-TROY/

https://syntropy.site/Priam-Podarces

https://fabpedigree.com/s054/f046443.htm

Laomédon of TROY

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98M-V4T

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086322095/facts

 $\frac{https://gw.geneanet.org/chevalard?lang=en\&pz=romy+jade+ambre\&nz=chevalard}{\&m=A\&p=laomedon\&n=de+troie\&siblings=on\¬es=on\&t=T\&v=6\&image=on\&marriage=on\&full=on}$

King Illus of TROY

about 1315 BC - about 1279

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98M-G23

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936763/facts</u>

Tros (Trois) Acadia King of Troy

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98M-PSX

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936765/facts

Erichthonius King of Acadia

1420 BC - 1368 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9Z1-Q69

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936811/facts</u>

https://syntropy.site/Erichthonius-SON-of-Dardanus

http://fabpedigree.com/s032/f743096.htm

Dardanus ben Zerah the Founder of Troy

1519 BC - 1414 BC

Darda

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9QW-GKB

https://syntropy.site/Dardanus-King-of-ACADIA

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936813/facts</u>

https://syntropy.site/line-to-adam/

https://fabpedigree.com/s064/f486192.htm

http://fabpedigree.com/s032/f743096.htm

https://www.ashefamily.info/ashefamily/1298.htm

Zerah (a Twin) of Judahites ben Judah

1734 BC - 1634 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HJ8-F56

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936816/facts

Judah ben Jacob

1820 BC - 1676 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LJYB-SBS

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936819/facts</u>

Jacob (Israel) Ben Isaac King of Goshen

1892 BC - 1745 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LKZK-9XH

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086151250/facts

Isaac ben Abraham

16 March 1952 BC - about 1774 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L5L2-43N

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086151254/facts

Abram or Abraham ben Terah

2051 BC - 1876 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6B5-RJM

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086151911/facts</u>

Terah ben Nahor

2122 BC - 1917 BC

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9M2C-5RL

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936904/facts

You should be able to figure your way back to Adam from here.

An Alternative Pedigree for Charlemagne

Charlemagne's ancestry is in dispute. I found another alternative ancestry for Charlemagne that goes back to Adam, courtesy of FabPedigree.

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Charlemagne-Alternative-Ancestry

https://fabpedigree.com/s052/f120829.htm

Saint Ansegisel (Ansiglsel) of Metz Mayor of Austrasia

Ansegisel (Segislius) (Major Domus) d' AUSTRASIE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDSS-SY2

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Anseqisel-Seqislius-Major-Domus-d-AUSTRASIE

https://fabpedigree.com/s028/f935905.htm

The traditional pedigree for Ansegisel:

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDSS-SY2

https://science-2-0.com/Duke-Ansigisen-Merovigian/

The Alternative Pedigree for Ansegisel:

(Saint Arnulf) Arnold des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G96P-DM4

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Arnold-Saint-Arnulf-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090478836/facts

https://fabpedigree.com/s056/f871810.htm

Baudgise II (Duke) of AQUITAINE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G96P-69T

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Baudgise-II-Duke-of-AQUITAINE

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090478888/facts</u>

https://fabpedigree.com/s012/f743621.htm

Mummolin des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LV71-TGC

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Mummolin-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090478889/facts

https://fabpedigree.com/s024/f487242.htm

Munderic of VITRY-EN-PERTHOIS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LV71-8XM

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Munderic-of-VITRY-EN-PERTHOIS

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090478890/facts

https://fabpedigree.com/s048/f974484.htm

Cloderic `the Parricide' (King) of COLOGNE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L2X4-1NP

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Cloderic-the-Parricide-King-of-COLOGNE

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090478892/facts</u>

https://fabpedigree.com/s016/f948969.htm

Sigebert (Siegbert) I, King of COLOGNE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZGM-RN4

https://psyche-ontology.com/Sigebert-Siegbert-I-King-of-COLOGNE

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090546023/facts

https://fabpedigree.com/s032/f897938.htm

They keep disconnecting and orphaning Sigebert on Family Search; but, this particular alternate ancestry for Charlemagne requires that I bring him back and put him in his place as the person who was murdered by his son Cloderic the Patricide. I'm sure that by the time you find him on Family Search, he will be disconnected again; but, this document shows you how and where to reconnect him. That's what half the people at Family Search do – they delete, disconnect, and destroy people and family trees – that's how they get their jollies.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZGM-RN4

Childebert (King) of COLOGNE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZJ1-XL6

https://syntropy.website/Childebert-King-of-COLOGNE

His is Charlemagne's alternate line back to Adam.

His Wife: Amalberge of the FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XS-B3S

https://syntropy.website/Amalberge-of-the-FRANKS

Hers represents Charlemagne's traditional or original line back to Adam. It all merges together in the end and goes through the Kings of Troy back to Adam.

Clovis (Chlodion) the RIPARIAN of COLOGNE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LCTC-DKQ

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDS1-6DY

https://syntropy.website/Clovis-Chlodion-the-RIPARIAN-of-COLOGNE

The Ones Not on the Pedigree Chart

CHILDERIC I ROI DES FRANCS about 0436 – about 0481

Childeric I Cloderic Chirderic Meroving Salian Franks 0437 – 26 November 0481

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LVDC-S9Y

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98K-8VZ

MEROVECH ROI DES FRANCS SALIENS about 0415 – about 0456

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98K-DNH

Clodius V The Long Haired" KING OF FRANKS 0395 – 0450

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LY1W-T17

King Théodemir of the Franks at Lombardia 0374 – 15 August 0414

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZ6Y-PS1

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Theodemer-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

The Point of Convergence and Divergence

Theodemer des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

King Théodemir of the Franks at Lombardia

0374 - 15 August 0414

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZ6Y-PS1

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Theodemer-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

Flavius Richomer (Ricomer) des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZG2-4HW

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Richomer-Ricomer-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

Mallobaudes des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LJBM-ZDC

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Mallobaudes-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

Malaric (I) des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMN9-RQ2

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Malaric-I-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

Ragaise des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

Merogais (Ragaise) des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZ6Y-LVT

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Merogais-Ragaise-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

Genebaud (I) des FRANCS RIPUAIRES

King Gonobaud I de Toxandrie of the Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZ6Y-LNZ

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Genebaud-I-des-FRANCS-RIPUAIRES

Marcomir (King) of the FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6QY-RQC

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Marcomir-King-of-the-FRANKS

Marcomir (King) of the FRANKS pedigree chart. His parentage is unknown. This is one possibility that actually goes back to Adam.

NOTE: Don't Panic. There are lots of people missing from this working pedigree chart – it skips generations in some places – but the overall structure is true and faithful. ALL of these disputed parentages diverge into different directions, but most of them converge again onto Sunno Huano and become one again. From there, it's a straight and proven shot through the Kings of Troy to Adam.

For an example, see the following. Bartherus or Battaire is one possible father for Marcomir of the Franks that keeps showing up on Family Search but is missing from the fabpedigree.com pedigree chart that we are following here.

Bartherus King of the Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LHXX-L98

Battaire des Sicambres

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LVGP-P7D

https://philosophy-of-science.com/Bartherus-King-of-FRANKS

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086147979/facts

Bartherus King of the Franks fits perfectly between Marcomir King of the FRANKS and Childeric (Hilderic) King of FRANKS

These Three

King Hildéric or Childéric I of the Franks

Childeric (Hilderic) King of FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6B2-X9L

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9H2Q-MDQ

https://philosophy-of-science.com/Childeric-Hilderic-King-of-FRANKS

https://fabpedigree.com/s092/f095761.htm

Sunno (Huano Hunno) (King) of FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HLR-6MH

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HT1-1HZ

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Sunno-Huano-Hunno-King-of-FRANKS

https://fabpedigree.com/s084/f191523.htm

https://syntropy.site/King-Sunno-Huano-of-the-Franks/

Farabert (King) of FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDCQ-3JZ

https://mypsyche.us/Farabert-King-of-FRANKS

https://fabpedigree.com/s068/f383047.htm

Through the Kings of France and Troy to Adam

Clodimir IV (King) of FRANKS

King Clodimir V Mangus of the Salain Franks

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L65M-H2T

https://mypsyche.us/Clodimir-IV-King-of-FRANKS

https://mypsyche.us/King-Clodimir-V-Mangus-of-the-Salain-Franks

Marcomir IV (King) of FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDC4-N5H

https://mypsyche.us/Marcomir-IV-King-of-FRANKS

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Marcomir-IV-King-of-FRANKS/

Odomir (Odomar) (King) of FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L61R-47B

https://mypsyche.us/Odomir-Odomar-King-of-FRANKS

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Odomir-Odomar-King-of-FRANKS

Richemer I (King) of FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDRK-RW6

https://mypsyche.us/Richemer-I-King-of-FRANKS

Ratherius (King) of the FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6RV-9DL

https://mypsyche.us/Pedigree -Ratherius-King-of-the-FRANKS

Antenor IV (King) of the WEST FRANKS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZJD-Y9S

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Antenor-IV-King-of-the-WEST-FRANKS

His wife: Sarah-Damaris Bat Yeshuah

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LY1Z-PWM

https://origin-science.org/genealogy-of-jesus-and-mary-magdalene/

https://origin-science.org/Jesus-Christs-Four-Children-with-Mary-Magdalene

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/sarah-damaris/

https://origin-science.org/high-priests-of-israel/

Diocles (King) of SICAMBRI

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HLK-LN8

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Diocles-King-of-SICAMBRI

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936420/facts

King Priam IV Ilium, Trojan of the Cimmerians

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LRD3-71H

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Priam-IV-King-of-the-CIMMERIANS/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042936512/facts

Gentilanor (Prince) of the CIMMERIANS

Getmalor V of Cimmerians

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9HM-TG4

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Gentilanor-Prince-of-the-CIMMERIANS

https://science-2-0.com/Gentilanor-Prince-of-the-CIMMERIANS

https://syntropy.site/line-to-adam/

The Kings of Troy

Plaserio I King of the Cimmerians

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KN1H-1Z1

http://ultimate-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Plaserio-Plaserius-I-the-TROJAN

Esdron the TROJAN

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KN1Z-HMC

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Esdron-the-TROJAN

Priam Podarces – High King of TROY

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/sources/G9ZY-JKJ

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Priam-Podarces-High-King-of-TROY/

Erichthonius (King) of ACADIA

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9Z1-Q69

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Erichthonius-King-of-ACADIA

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Erichthonius-King-of-ACADIA/

https://syntropy.site/Erichthonius-SON-of-Dardanus/

https://markme.us/getting-to-adam/

The Founders of Troy

Dardanus (Dara) (King) of ACADIA

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9QW-GKB

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Dardanus-Dara-King-of-ACADIA

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Dardanus-Founder-of-Troy/

Zerah (Zehrah Zarah Zare) ibn JUDAH

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9HJ8-F56

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Zerah-Zehrah-Zarah-Zare-son-of-JUDAH

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/Zarah-ben-Judah/

The Patriarchs

Abraham (Avraham Ibrahim) of GENESIS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6B5-RJM

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Abraham-Avraham-Ibrahim-of-GENESIS

https://fabpedigree.com/s036/f035553.htm

Reu (Ragau Ra'u) of LAGASH

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZVY-PMM

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Reu-Ragau-Rau-of-LAGASH

https://fabpedigree.com/s076/f568853.htm

Arphaxad (King) of ARRAPACHTIS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L2KB-RHD

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Arphaxad-King-of-ARRAPACHTIS

https://fabpedigree.com/s048/f101660.htm

Noah (Noe) ibn LAMEK

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L6QQ-HKW

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Noah-Noe-ibn-LAMEK

https://fabpedigree.com/s092/f406641.htm

Enoch (Henoch) ben JARED

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Enoch-Henoch-ben-JARED

https://fabpedigree.com/s076/f626567.htm

Enosh (Henos Enos) ADANYA

Enos ben Seth

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZJ1-H8K

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Enosh-Henos-Enos-ADANYA

https://fabpedigree.com/s016/f025084.htm

Seth ben Adam

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/sources/LKYG-Y9K

http://www.avocadoridge.com/carney/getperson.php?personID=I25509&tree=tree1

Adam, the First Man

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LV57-NWM

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Adam-the-First-Man

https://fabpedigree.com/s064/f100336.htm

Separating the Rotrudes from the Rothildes

On Family Search, I'm trying to separate the seven different women that have been getting merged into ONE.

Rotrude de Haudre MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rothilde de Haudre, daughter of Duke Haudre, as Abbess of Faremoutiers https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Here at these links a person named Sanne van den Eijnde is deliberately merging at least seven different women together into ONE, on Family Search and Geneanet. My goal is separate them out into the individuals that they really are.

Sanne has been incorrectly merging the daughters and relatives of Charlemagne with Rothilde de Haudre the daughter of Duke Haudre; and, one or the other ceases to exist on Family Search as a result. It doesn't make sense and is internally inconsistent; but, the person who is perpetrating these errors seems to be doing so deliberately. Either this person can't read English, or this person stubbornly and pridefully refuses to correct his errors. This isn't the only error he is making.

We can find most of the contestants as these links:

Charlemagne

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935876/facts

Duke Haudre de Yonne

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086140599/facts

Just work down the lists observing the daughters and wives named Ruodhaid, Rothilde, and Rotrude to see some the different women that Sanne is trying to merge into ONE on Family Search. It's insane. I'm getting them all documented with different Life Sketches, and I set them up on Ancestry.com where Sanne can't delete them and destroy them, thereby making it much easier for me to restore them on Family Search whenever they get deleted by Sanne.

Here Are the Seven that Have Been Confused with Each Other

It's easy to get them mixed up with each other because they basically have the same name and were born around the same time. I think it's important to separate them and research them separately rather than merging them all into ONE. They may not be the same person at all.

1.

Rothilde de Haudre WIFE of Mainier de Sens Rothilde de Haudre, Daughter of Duke Haudre

Rothilde de Haudre WIFE of Mainier de Sens Born from 0730 to 0753

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091062160/facts</u>

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9FZ-SL2

https://philosophy-of-science.com/Rothilde-de-Haudre-WIFE-of-Mainier-de-

Sens

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80132977?p=22818696

--

On Family Search, Sanne keeps deleting Rothilde de Haudre by merging her with Ruodhaid Carolingian, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde. Then I have to restore her again to existence.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMOM-NMS

I prefer to keep Rothilde de Haudre completely separated from Ruodhaid Carolingian, Rotrude de Hesbaye, and Rothilde Carolingian in my genealogy records, so that these four different women don't accidentally get merged together into ONE.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091062160/facts

__

By far, the most common mother assigned to Gainfroi is Rothilde de Haudre, the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre de Yonne. This is the one most likely to be true.

https://gw.geneanet.org/nleonard2?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Here and on Geneanet, Sanne seems to be determined to merge Ruodhaid de Charlemagne with Rothilde de Haudre and treat both women as if they were one person. Apparently I have given him some ammunition for doing so, although that was not my intent.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

It really caught my attention when I observed Sanne trying to merge seven different women into ONE and treat them all as if they were the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Since some of these women may be my ancestors, I tried to separate them out into individuals only to have them deleted from existence whenever this person merged them into ONE HUGE PILE. The process of deleting our ancestors from existence on Family Search continues, so I set things up on Ancestry.com so that I can easily restore anything that gets deleted. I think that each of these seven women should be permitted her own existence on Family Search rather than being deleted from existence by being merged into ONE. If her name is Rothilde de Haudre, then she should in fact be the daughter of Duke Haudre and NOT simultaneously the daughter of Charlemagne.

Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I don't buy it. IT'S SLOPPY AND IT'S FALSE.

The daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne should NEVER be merged together into one because it's physically impossible for them to be the same person!!! Yet, that's precisely what Sanne is doing at most of his links including these.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

I resist. Resistance is futile here on Family Search, but not so when it comes to my records on Ancestry.com.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091062160/facts

--

OBSERVE:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS while she is Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne.

Rotrude de Hesbaye IMMEDIATELY BREAKS and also BREAKS Ancestry.com the very moment that Sanne makes her one of the daughters of Charlemagne or one of Charlemagne's relatives.

In other words, it is MERGING Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre that BREAKS Rotrude de Hesbaye because then you end up with UTTER NONSENSE like the daughter of Charlemagne marrying Charlemagne in order to produce Gainfroi de Sens.

Remember, Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS and makes sense while she is Rothilde de Haudre. Rothilde de Haudre should never be merged with one of the daughters of Charlemagne as is being done here because it BREAKS the program, especially when the program is Ancestry.com.

--

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

When it comes to Rotrude de Hesbaye, her birthdate DEPENDS UPON HER IDENTITY!

DEPENDS ON HER IDENTITY!

Is she Rothilde de Haudre? If so, she was born around or BEFORE 750 AD. Or, is she Ruodhaid by Madelgarde? If so, she was born around or AFTER 775 AD.

She can't be both women at the same time, as is being done here!

Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS RIGHT while she is Rotrude de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre.

Rotrude de Hesbaye BREAKS logic and BREAKS Ancestry.com while she is one of the daughters of Charlemagne!

https://markme.us/Rotrude-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre

This fictional hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye is being treated as both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne. The daughters of Charlemagne, Ruodhaid and Rotrude, were both born after 775 AD, while Gainfroi de Sens was born by 770 AD. It's physically impossible for the daughters of Charlemagne to be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens because they weren't born yet when he was born!

__

One of the KEYS to differentiating these women and separating them into individuals is to study their birth dates and death dates extensively, which I have tried to do. Rather than merging these seven different women into one, I have tried to separate them into individuals by using their birth dates and death dates in order to do so. All of this gets destroyed whenever Sanne merges Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid Carolingian; but, my backups on Ancestry.com are starting to make it easier to repair the damage and separate them back into individuals once again.

On geneanet.com, Rothilde's birthdate ranges from 730 AD to 753 AD. <a href="https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=de+Haudre&nom_conjoint=de+Sens&page=1&prenom=Rothilde&prenom_conjoint=Mainier&prenom_conjoint_operateur=or&prenom_operateur=or&utm_campaign=search&utm_medium=partner&utm_source=partner_familysearch_

750 A.D. is the most common birthdate for Rothilde de Haudre on myheritage.com.

https://www.myheritage.com/research?action=query&formId=master&form Mode=1&qname=Name+fn.Rothilde+fnmo.2+fnmsvos.1+fnmsmi.1+ln.de%2 F3Haudre+lnmo.4+lnmsdm.1+lnmsmf3.1+lnmsrs.1&qeventsbirth0=Event+et.birth+ey.741%2F25+ep.Sens%2C%2F3Yonne%2C%2F3Bo urgogne%2C%2F3Francia%2F3%28Frankenrijk%29+epmo.similar&qeventsdeath1=Event+et.death+ey.0834+epmo.similar&qevents=List&utm_source= partner_familysearch&utm_medium=partner&utm_campaign=research&fspid =GMQM-NMS

With one falsifiable exception, the most expansive range for Rothilde de Haudre's life is a birthdate of 750 and a death in 834.

Rothilde (Rohaut Rothildis) De Haudre Born in 750 - Sens, Yonne, Bourgogne, France Deceased 28 July 834 - Sens, Champagne, France, aged 84 years old. https://gw.geneanet.org/brucegsf?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde+rohaut+r othildis Rothilde de Haudre is the person most commonly assigned as the wife of Mainier de Sens, who was the father of Gainfroi de Sens.

--

Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke de Haudre

Also Known As: "Rohaut", "Rothildis"

Birthdate: circa 750 Birthplace: France

Death: July 28, 834 (80-88)

Sens, Champagne, France

Immediate Family:

Daughter of Duke Haudre Wife of Mainer, count of Sens Mother of Gainfroi, count of Sens

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/Rothilde-the-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/https://www.geni.com/people/Rothilde/5081362460510022521

Preliminary Research:

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Rothilde-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

__

The Falsehoods Currently Being Promoted

One person on Family Search wants to erroneously combine Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid de Charlemagne making both women erroneously the Abbess of Faremoutiers. This is physically impossible and illogical. Rothilde de Haudre DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre CANNOT be the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde!

Contrary to what one person wants to force upon us, Rothilde de Haudre was NOT Ruodhaid de Charlemagne, the Abbess of Faremoutiers. There's no logical reason to conflate or merge the two, but what can one do when someone else is determined to? Of course, this person doesn't read the research material online. He just simply merges these seven different women together into one huge mess instead.

Rothilde de Haudre MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

This person's goal seems to be to merge all SEVEN different women into one, whereas my goal is separate them out and treat them as individuals.

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086140599/facts

--

ALTERNATIVE HUSBANDS for Rothilde de Haudre

1. Rothilde de Haudre WIFE of Mainier de Sens

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091062160/facts https://philosophy-of-science.com/Rothilde-de-Haudre-WIFE-of-Mainier-de-Sens

2. Rotrude de Haudre WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192089358878/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98Y-RZM

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Rotrude-de-Haudre-WIFE-of-Ingerman-

de-Hesbaye

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79240505?p=22622061

3. Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090916435/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XW-6CK

https://syntropy.site/Rothilde-de-Haudre-WIFE-of-Charlemagne

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80163216?p=22748056

Rotrude de Haudre WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye Rotrude de Haudre, Daughter of Duke Haudre

Rotrude de Haudre, WIFE of Ingelram de Hesbaye, MOTHER of Ermengarde de Hesbaye, who was the wife of King Louis the Pious.

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192089358878/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98Y-RZM

https://quantum-neuroscience.com/Rotrude-de-Haudre-WIFE-of-Ingerman-

<u>de-Hesbaye</u>

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79240505?p=22622061

--

On Family Search, Sanne keeps deleting Rothilde de Haudre by merging her with Ruodhaid Carolingian, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde. Then I have to restore her again to existence.

I prefer to keep Rothilde de Haudre completely separated from Ruodhaid Carolingian, Rotrude de Hesbaye, and Rothilde Carolingian in my genealogy records, so that these four different women don't accidentally get merged together into ONE.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192089358878/facts

Rothilde de Haudre WAS NOT Ruodhaid Carolingian, so they shouldn't be merged together into one. READ THE LIFE SKETCHES and figure out what's really going on before merging things.

__

Sanne keeps erroneously merging Rotrude or Rothilde de Haudre WITH Ruodhaid Carolingian. This is FALSE! It's physically impossible for the daughter of Duke Haudre to be simultaneously the daughter of Charlemagne. She's either one or the other, and not both simultaneously. For some unknown reason, Sanne is treating them both unitedly as the Abbess of Faremoutiers, which is physically impossible.

Sanne has chosen to call this fictional merger of Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid Carolingian by the name Rotrude de Hesbaye, and we see the erroneous results at this link.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

IT'S SLOPPY, and I don't like it. But, there is nothing I can do about it except to explain why it is false.

__

When it comes to the proposed Rotrude de Hesbaye, the mother of Ermengarde and wife of Ingelram de Hesbaye, her parentage is unknown. Rotrude de Hesbaye is therefore her married name, and NOT her ancestral name!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XZ-JVB

It has been speculated that Rotrude de Hesbaye may in fact have been Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne. I can't find any evidence to support it, but the dates work.

--

Ingerman, Count of Hesbaye

Ingerman (Ingram, Enguerrand) (c. 750-818), was a Frankish noble and Count of Hesbaye, son of Sigram of Hesbaye.

Ingerman married Rotrude of unknown parentage (possibly Rotrude de Haudre). Ingerman and Rotrude had one daughter:

Ermengarde. She married into the Frankish royal family, the Carolingians and was the first wife of King Louis the Pious, Son of Charlemagne.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ingerman, Count of Hesbaye

--

I like this idea because it is my idea; but, it's probably not true. The dates work, though – to have the daughter of Duke Haudre function as the missing mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

https://markme.us/Rotrude-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

I was surprised how quick some people were to latch onto this idea and start using it.

The problem is that it's being used erroneously!

A person online proceeded to merge or conflate Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid de Charlemagne, thereby producing a Fictional Hybrid that can't possibly be true. He's trying to merge seven different women into ONE, and I'm trying to separate them out into individuals and trying to treat them as individuals.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, All Seven Women Merged into ONE https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

I find it kind of frustrating when this individual deletes my ancestors from existence on Family Search by trying to merge all seven of them into ONE.

__

Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I don't buy it. IT'S SLOPPY AND IT'S FALSE.

The daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne should NEVER be merged together into one because it's physically impossible for them to be the same person!!! Yet, that's precisely what Sanne is doing at most of his links including this one.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

--

Some of the Falsehoods Regarding Rotrude de Hesbaye

Rotrude de Hesbaye was meant to be the missing wife for Ingerman de Hesbaye; and, for a while there, I truly believed that she was in fact Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre. The dates work, and it's truly possible that it could be real.

HOWEVER, there's tons of online documentation stating that Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne was in fact married to Mainier de Sens, and is in fact the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. Therefore, it makes it unlikely, though not impossible, that Rothilde de Haudre produced Gainfroi de Sens in 770 with Mainier de Sens, and then went forward and produced Ermengarde de Hesbaye in 778 with Ingerman de Hesbaye.

This bizarre turn of events is presented here at this particular link:

Rotrude de Haudre, MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

It's fine, and it works, as long as the nutters at Family Search don't start merging Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid Carolingian resulting in some kind of Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye that we see here at this link:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye All Seven Women Merged into ONE https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

I personally don't like seeing seven different women being merged into one on Family Search or anywhere else for that matter.

--

WARNING:

There is a real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye who is also getting merged into this mess or confused with this mess. The problem is that the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye is in fact part of Charlemagne's ancestry and therefore has NOTHING to do with Duke Haudre de Yonne. By merging all seven women into ONE, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye could get overlooked in the process. This person on Family Search, who wants to merge all of these women into ONE, doesn't look at the dates nor their ancestry when making his mergers and deletions. This person doesn't read the Life Sketches either. This person simply merges all seven of these women together into one.

Consequently, I've had to set all of this up on Ancestry.com, where I can easily restore the women that Sanne deletes and merges out of existence.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192089358878/facts --

Rotrude de Hesbaye and Trèves

23 August 0688 – 22 October 0724

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDZ2-VNG

Rotrude of Hesbaye, DAUGHTER OF Lambert de Hesbaye
Rotrude DE HESBAYE
Born 8 July 690 - Trèves Gard
Deceased 16 July 734, aged 44 years old
Nun at the Abbess of Chelles
https://gw.geneanet.org/phildum54?n=de+hesbaye&oc=&p=rotrude

https://gw.geneanet.org/leodumas2?n=de+hesbaye&oc=&p=rotrude

conjoint operateur=or&prenom operateur=or&utm campaign=search&utm
medium=partner&utm source=partner familysearch

--

When I do a search for Rotrude de Hesbaye, this is the person that comes up. She was the first wife of Charles Martel, and NOT the wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye.

Rotrude de Hesbaye WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye 0753 – 6 June 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G98Y-RZM

It's unfortunate and confusing whenever someone starts merging all of these different Rotrudes and Rothildes together in to ONE as if they were the same person. It makes a MESS that doesn't make sense when he is done.

Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne 0750 - 28 July 0834

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090916435/facts</u>

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XW-6CK https://syntropy.site/Rothilde-de-Haudre-WIFE-of-Charlemagne

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80163216?p=22748056

--

The most interesting and creative idea I have seen so far is where they take the daughter of Duke Haudre, marry her to Charlemagne, to produce Gainfroi Sens.

Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne 0750 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9XW-6CK https://evolution-is-entropy.com/Rothilde-the-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

Even though I haven't found any evidence supporting this idea, the dates work thereby making it a realistic possibility. This interesting possibility shouldn't be conflated and dismissed simply by merging her out of existence.

As is typical of Family Search, I have found myself at war with an individual on Family Search who seems determined to delete these people from existence by merging them together into one person thereby deleting five or six of them from existence because he wants all seven of them to be the Abbess of Faremoutiers simultaneously, which is physically impossible.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

For example, at the above link and on Family Search, Sanne is erroneously trying to merge Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid Carolingian into ONE PERSON, so that they both can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers and the mother of Gainfroi.

The obvious problem with this idea is that the daughter of Duke Haudre can't also at the same time be the daughter of Charlemagne.

Furthermore, the wife of Charlemagne – Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne – can't possibly be the mother of Ruodhaid Charlemagne or Rothilde de Haudre, when Sanne has all three different women merged into ONE. It's impossible for Rothilde (Rohaut, Rothildis) d'Haudre WIFE of Charlemagne to be her own mother.

The result of this error or falsehood is as follows on Family Search:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, All Seven Women Merged into ONE

0758 - 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Haudre, MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

--

The dates actually work for Rothilde de Haudre to be the wife of Charlemagne, and for them to produce Gainfroi de Sens. It's definitely unconventional, but possible.

--

Once again, Sanne erroneously and deliberately merged Rothilde de Haudre the WIFE of Charlemagne with Rotrude de Hesbaye the Wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye. This is an ERROR that he deliberately keeps making on Family Search and Geneanet for some unknown reason. They are NOT the same individual, and therefore shouldn't be merged into one.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

I thought that Sanne would correct his errors once they were revealed to him; but, he deliberately restores them whenever they are corrected. There's no hope that he will ever correct his errors, because they are purposeful and deliberate. Therefore, the best we can do is to explain why they are wrong.

Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE

and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I don't buy it. IT'S SLOPPY AND IT'S FALSE.

The daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne should NEVER be merged together into one because it's physically impossible for them to be the same person!!! Yet, that's precisely what Sanne is doing at most of his links including these.

Furthermore, Rothilde de Haudre the WIFE of Charlemagne might not exist at all. She seems to be a fictional creation. It's also possible that Rotrude de Hesbaye the WIFE of Ingelram de Hesbaye does not exist also. She also might be a fictional creation. When Sanne merges all seven women together, the result ends up being what I'm calling The Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091085571/facts https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

IT'S A MESS, AND MOST OF IT IS FALSE AND IMPOSSIBLE.

If Rothilde de Haudre is the WIFE of Charlemagne and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, then she is NOT going to be the wife of Mainier de Sens and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens at the same time. It gets very confusing and totally senseless when Sanne starts merging Rothilde de Haudre the daughter of Duke Haudre with Ruodhaid de Charlemagne the daughter of Madelgarde. That doesn't make any sense at all.

--

Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

All these seven different women can't possibly be the same person, yet Sanne is treating them as if they are so that they call can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Sanne doesn't read any of the sources or these life sketches - he just simply merges all these women together into one.

Sanne deliberately takes what is TRUE and merges it into the stuff that he has created which is FALSE; and, the TRUTH gets deleted in the process. Of course, nobody at Family Search has been willing to help me, so I have to try to find ways to solve the problem on my own, which isn't working.

I'm severely disappointed with the admins at Family Search and the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. They too deliberately facilitate the perpetuation of these errors and falsehoods by providing us with NO way to protect our information and research. They just assume that people like Sanne will automatically correct their errors and falsehoods, and people like him simply don't. We complain, and it doesn't do any good.

Oh well.

I'm getting better and faster at repairing and restoring what he destroys and deletes because I have it all on Ancestry.com where I can quickly restore what he destroys.

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192090916435/facts

The truth will prevail, just not on Family Search, where anyone can delete and destroy anything they want any time they choose to do so.

4.

Rotrude by Hildegarde, Abbess of Faremoutiers

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091899978/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

https://mypsyche.us/Rotrude-by-Hildegarde-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80159137?p=22787377

https://www.geni.com/people/Rotrude/600000000826993411

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/stamboom-

homs/I6000000000826993411.php

You can actually see where Sanne tried to merge Rotrude by Hildegarde, Abbess of Faremoutiers, with Rothilde de Haudre at this link:

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDS9-1MS

It would be unbelievable except for the fact that it really happened.

DEFINITELY FALSE!!! Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre, definitely was not the daughter of Charlemagne nor the Abbess of Faremoutiers!!!

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091899978/facts

--

So, how did Rotrude by Hildegarde, the daughter of Charlemagne and Abbess of Faremoutiers, end up on the list of seven women that Sanne keeps merging together into one in order to produce the Abbess of Faremoutiers, the wife of Mainier Sens, and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens?

It's because Sanne keeps erroneously trying to merge every Abbess of Faremoutiers that he encounters with Rothilde de Haudre the daughter of Duke Haudre in some misguided attempt to force Rothilde de Haudre to be the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

And, I fed his obsession by suggesting that Rothilde de Haudre, daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne, may have been Rotrude de Hesbaye the wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye. Then he jumped to the conclusion, once again

erroneously, and decided that Rotrude de Hesbaye is the same person as Rotrude Carolingian, the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Once again, another individual gets merged together with Rothilde de Haudre in order to produce a SINGLE Abbess of Faremoutiers by a dozen different names.

Sanne keeps merging seven different women together into one on Family Search and Geneanet, and all the subtle differences get lost when he does. The two of the seven residing in completely separate generations with the same names seem to be preserved; but, the other five or six who lived at the same time in the same area get destroyed whenever Sanne merges them together into ONE. My intention is to document why they should be separate individuals on Family Search and Geneanet rather than being merged into ONE as if they were the same person, when they clearly are not.

Anyone else would correct their errors once they are exposed, but not Sanne. Instead, he continues to promote them, and he therefore continues to delete these people from existence on Family Search by merging them together into ONE.

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091899978/facts

4B.

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde Abbess of Faremoutiers

BACKPEDALING AND EATING CROW!!

I convinced myself and others that Rothilde de Haudre was the missing wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye, which meant that Ruodhaid de Charlemagne by Madelgarde had to be the wife of Mainier de Sens.

I thought I had found the keys to the kingdom, until I started studying the dates. Then everything collapsed, and I proved my theories wrong.

Unfortunately, Sanne has taken my erroneous ideas and run with them, using them to convince himself even further that Rothilde de Haudre and Ruodhaid de Charlemagne are the very same person -- the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

We are demonstrably wrong.

Now it has become obvious to me that although Ruodhaid Carolingian was indeed the Abbess of Faremoutiers, she was NOT the wife of Mainier de Sens, and NOT the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. Someone else completely different was.

The REAL mother of Gainfroi de Sens was Rothilde de Haudre, daughter of Duke Haudre, after all; AND NOT one of the daughters of Charlemagne as Sanne claims.

To get the full exposé, you will have to study the following links or memories because Sanne is determined to delete the associated Life Sketches because they falsify his beliefs.

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80159137?p=22743416 https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80384983?p=22743416 https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80577019?p=22743416

--

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne by Madelgarde

Ruodhaid, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0790 – 24 March 0852

https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde MAY NOT HAVE BEEN the Abbess of Faremoutiers

https://mypsyche.us/Rotrude-by-Hildegarde-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/

It's also possible that Ruodhaid by Madelgarde had NO spouse and NO children. Somehow, we need to make note of these possibilities on Family Search and Geneanet.

--

Ruodhaid Was Probably Single and Celibate

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne may have been unmarried and without children.

I spent a day studying the birth date of Ruodhaid daughter of Madelgarde, and I observed that she was born 775 AD at the earliest, and most likely much later.

The following family group sheet has a birthdate of 790 AD.

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

The significance of this isn't readily apparent, unless one has been doing a little studying. You see, I and many others used to believe that Ruodhaid Carolingian was in fact the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the wife of Mainier de Sens.

HOWEVER, this is physically impossible, if Gainfroi's birthday is true. According to both Geneanet and MyHeritage, Gainfroi was born 770 AD.

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79241076?p=20538542

Do you see it now?

Ruodhaid Carolingian was born five to twenty years AFTER her son was born.

If the dates are right, then Ruodhaid Carolingian was single and celibate and without children. She was probably a nun instead.

__

One of the most interesting things about Ruodhaid by Madelgarde, the "Abbess of Faremoutiers", is the fact that she MAY NOT HAVE BEEN the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

It's possible that Rotrude, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Hildegard of Vinzgouw, may in fact have been the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

Rotrude by Hildegard Abbess of Faremoutiers 775 to 06 June 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

Mother: https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L4BH-JYR

https://bio-psycho-social.com/Rotrude-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne-and-Hildegard/

http://ultimate-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Roricon-I-comte-du-Maine/

So, what's the problem?

There are in fact TWO different daughters of Charlemagne who have been given the title, "Abbess of Faremoutiers"!

Two of them!

You see, they can't determine whether the Abbess of Faremoutiers was in fact Rotrude the DAUGHTER of Hildegard of Vinzgouw, or Ruodhaid the DAUGHTER of Madelgarde de Lommois.

The only thing we know for sure is that the Abbess of Faremoutiers was NOT Rothilde de Haudre the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre de Yonne, as some people insist. It's physically impossible for the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre to also be the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne.

The information at this link is demonstrably false: https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

At the above link, we observe Sanne erroneously merging Rothilde de Haudre with the Abbess of Faremoutiers to produce a Fictional Hybrid that he's calling Rothilde the Abbess of Faremoutiers or Rotrude the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Then this Fictional Hybrid ends up on Family Search in at least these two spots:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Charlemagne, All Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Haudre, MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

It's obvious to everyone but Sanne that Rotrude the daughter of Charlemagne cannot be the daughter of Duke Haudre; and therefore, they shouldn't be merged into one as if they were. It's bad enough that historians can't figure out whether the Abbess of Faremoutiers was in fact Rotrude by Hildegard or Ruodhaid by Madelgarde. Now we have Sanne merging them with Rothilde de Haudre.

--

They don't know which daughter of Charlemagne was the Abbess of Faremoutiers – Rotrude by Hildegarde or Ruodhaid by Madelgarde. Some

people have been erroneously merging them into one and treating them as the same person.

You can actually see where Sanne tried to merge Rotrude by Hildegarde, Abbess of Faremoutiers, with Rothilde de Haudre at these links:

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDS9-1MS https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

It would be unbelievable except for the fact that it really happened.

One falsehood or error always leads to another and needs correcting if we truly want to get things right. Sanne has tried to merge Rothilde de Haudre with every Abbess of Faremoutiers that he can find, including Rotrude by Hildegard and Ruodhaid by Madelgarde. He doesn't seem to look at parentage, life sketches, or dates. He just merges them all together into one.

For some unexplained reason, Sanne keeps merging Rothilde de Haudre with the Abbess of Faremoutiers. The Abbess of Faremoutiers was clearly the daughter of Charlemagne, NOT the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne. Most people correct their errors once they are exposed; but, not Sanne. He simply keeps merging every Abbess of Faremoutiers that comes his way with Rothilde de Haudre treating them all as if they were the very same person.

I don't get it, and I never will. But, there's nothing I can do about it besides expose his errors so that others can see them. He just keeps merging seven different women into one and calling them all the Abbess of Faremoutiers completely oblivious to the fact that there was more than one Abbess of Faremoutiers. It's sloppy and wrong, but there's nothing I can do about it.

--

Will the Real Abbess of Faremoutiers Please Stand Up?

Rotrude by Hildegard, Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 6 June 0810

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

https://bio-psycho-social.com/Rotrude-DAUGHTER-of-Charlemagne-and-Hildegard/

http://ultimate-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Roricon-I-comte-du-Maine/

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde, Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, All Seven Women Merged into ONE 0758 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

These are at least three different women that Sanne is trying to merge into one and call the Abbess of Faremoutiers, if you can believe it!

https://qw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

And there are more!

--

A convincing case can be made that Rotrude, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Hildegard of Vinzgouw, was NOT the Abbess of Faremoutiers because the Abbess died on 24 March 0852.

Furthermore, a SOLID case can be made that Rotrude, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Hildegard of Vinzgouw, was NOT the wife of Mainier de Sens and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, because she was in fact the Partner of Roricon I comte du Maine and the mother of Louis abbot of Saint-Denis.

https://www.geni.com/people/Louis-abbot-of-Saint-Denis/600000004036307381

--

So, that reality greatly increases the possibility that Ruodhaid by Madelgarde was in fact the Abbess of Faremoutiers; BUT, she definitely wasn't the wife of Mainier de Sens NOR the mother of Gainfroi de Sens if any of these birth dates are correct.

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts</u>

https://ultimate-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Ruodhaid-de-Charlemagne-

WIFE-of-Mainier-de-Sens/

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79241058

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79240587

--

BACKPEDALING AND EATING CROW!!

I convinced myself and others that Rothilde de Haudre was the missing wife of Ingelman de Hesbaye, which meant that Ruodhaid de Charlemagne by Madelgarde had to be the wife of Mainier de Sens.

I thought I had found the keys to the kingdom, until I started studying the dates. Then everything collapsed, and I proved my theories wrong. Unfortunately, Sanne has taken my erroneous ideas and run with them, using them to convince himself even further that Rothilde de Haudre and Ruodhaid de Charlemagne are the very same person -- the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

We are demonstrably wrong.

Now it has become obvious to me that although Ruodhaid Carolingian was indeed the Abbess of Faremoutiers, she was NOT the wife of Mainier de Sens, and NOT the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. Someone else completely different was.

The REAL mother of Gainfroi de Sens was Rothilde de Haudre, daughter of Duke Haudre, after all; AND NOT one of the daughters of Charlemagne as Sanne claims.

To get the full exposé, you will have to study the following links or memories because Sanne is determined to delete the associated Life Sketches because they falsify his beliefs.

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80159137?p=22743416 https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80384983?p=22743416 https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80577019?p=22743416 --

Ruodhaid Carolingian

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

The second-most common mother assigned to Gainfroi de Sens IS Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde. THIS IS PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE, if any of the dates are correct. Ruodhaid, the daughter of Madelgarde and Charlemagne was born 775 AD at the earliest and possibly as late as 790 AD. Therefore, it's physically impossible for her to be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens who was born in 770 AD. It's physically impossible for a mother to be born after her son.

--

Ruodhaid Carolingian, Abbess of Faremoutiers, the DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde
Ruodhaid de Charlemagne
790 – 24 March 0852
Born 790 and Died 24 March 0852
https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

Ruodhaid of Faremoutiers, Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW Ruodhaid was born anywhere from 775 to 790.

https://www.myheritage.com/names/abbess charlemagne https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

--

Reference Material:

Ruodhaid Carolingian, daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde Born in 775

Deceased 24 March 852 - France, aged 77 years old

https://gw.geneanet.org/koestner?n=carolingian&oc=&p=ruodhaid https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=Carolingian&nom_conjoint=de+Hesbaye&prenom=Ruodhaid&prenom_conjoint=Ingelram&prenom_conjoint_operateur=or&prenom_operateur=or&utm_campaign=search&utm_medium=partner&utm_source=partner_familysearch_

--

From the List of Abbesses of Faremoutiers: Ruothild (abbess from 840-852), daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Faremoutiers Abbey#List of abbesses of Faremoutiers

https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Carolingian-169

--

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0790 – 24 March 0852

Not the daughter of Duke Haudre!

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-

Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, daughter of Charlemagne 0775 – 0810

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php

Ruodhaid / Rothilde de Charlemagne was born at an unknown date, was Abbess of Faremoutiers in 840, and died 24 March 852.

https://www.geni.com/discussions/130176

--

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde 0775 – 0810

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php She is the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde, period.

--

A working Pedigree Chart showing how Rothilde, the daughter Charlemagne and Madelgarde fits into the system.

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-I1603.htm

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/family-

<u>EmperorCharlemagneCarolingianOfTheHolyRomanEmpireKingOfTheFranksAn</u> dMal-F1112.htm

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Charlemagne-I1375.htm

--

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers

Also Known As: "Rothilde"

Birthdate: 790 (62) Death: 852 (62) Immediate Family:

Daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde of Lommois

Half-sister of Amaudra; Pippin the Hunchback; Charles 'the Younger', King of the Franks; Adalhaid; Rotrude; Lothair; Berta; Gisela; Hildegarde; Louis I, The Pious; "Pépin" Carloman, King of Italy; Adeltrude; Theodrada, Abbess of Argenteuil; Hiltrude; Alpaida; Drogo, Bishop of Metz; Hugo, Archchancellor of the Empire; Richbod and Theodoric

https://www.geni.com/people/Ruodhaid-Abbess-of-Faremoutiers/600000012877633651

--

Rothilde (†March 24, 852), was the daughter of Charlemagne (742 † 814) and his concubine Madelgarde. She was abbess of Faremoutiers and founded the monastery of Gy-les-Nonains.

https://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rothilde (fille de Charlemagne) https://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Madelgarde

Individual Note

Carolingian Counts

Maynard or Méginard († 817, 828 or 831), 1st Earl of Sens in 814 as a profit invested by the Emperor Charlemagne. Married to Rohaut (perhaps Charlemagne's natural daughter) or Rothilde.

According to these sources, Ruodhaid Carolingian was possibly married to Mainer de Sens.

__

WHEN IT COMES TO GAINFROI DE SENS ONLINE, HIS MOTHER'S IDENTITY, ROHAUT OR ROTHILDE, IS ALSO IN DISPUTE. She may have been Ruodhaid Carolingian, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde; but, this is highly unlikely once all the birthdates are taken into consideration.

Ruodhaid, Abbess of Faremoutiers, was born 775 AD at the earliest; and, Gainfroi de Sens was clearly born 770 AD according to everything on the internet. IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE FOR A MOTHER TO BE BORN AFTER HER SON IS BORN.

https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/tietze-family-tree/P6836.php

--

Ruodhaid Carolingian, DAUGHTER of Charlemagne and Madelgarde

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM94-3N9

https://science-2-0.com/Rothild-Carolingian-of-Faremoutier

http://familytrees.genopro.com/Azrael/2243819/Carolingian-Rothild-

I1603.htm

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Ruodhaid-the-DAUGHTER-of-

Charlemagne

https://science-2-0.com/Ruodhaid-Carolingian/

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

The more I study Ruodhaid Carolingian, the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde, the more obvious it becomes that she NEVER married and that she had NO children of her own. When the birthdates are taken into consideration, it is obvious that Ruodhaid Carolingian cannot be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens NOR the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye as some people are claiming.

--

Erroneously Merging Seven Different Women into ONE

One person on Family Search is erroneously equating or conflating or merging Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre to produce a fictional hybrid that he calls Rotrude de Hesbaye, and thereby falsely making this merged fictional hybrid BOTH the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, aka Rotrude Carolingian erroneously merged into one with Rothilde de Haudre, IS not only fictional and false but also physically impossible. It's physically impossible for one person to be both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne at the same time; but, that's what this person is trying to accomplish by merging them together into one so that both Rothilde de Haudre and Ruodhaid Carolingian can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers at the same time.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, All Seven Women Merged into ONE https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N
DEFINITELY FALSE!!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

The name Rotrude de Hesbaye is also unfortunately confusing because there are a couple of actual Rotrude de Hesbayes that this fictional hybrid is being confused with and implicitly merged with.

--

The frustrating aspect to all of this is that Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I don't buy it. IT'S SLOPPY AND IT'S FALSE. The daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne should NEVER be merged together into one because it's physically impossible for them to be the same person!!! Yet, that's precisely what Sanne is doing at most of his links including these; and, he's determined to destroy my corrections.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Of course, there is nothing I can do about it except to explain why it is false with lots of documentation. I also have all of this set up on Ancestry.com where I can quickly restore the ones that get deleted. I'm getting better and faster at repairing what he destroys.

Rotrude de Hesbaye and Trèves

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDZ2-VNG https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80611790?p=22830439

My interest in Rotrude de Hesbaye started when I first noticed that Sanne was erroneously merging Ruodhaid the daughter of Charlemagne with Rothilde the daughter of Duke Haudre. I corrected the obvious error and moved on, only to come back later and discover that Sanne had deliberately restored the ERRORS and FALSEHOODS.

I thought he was confused, so I proceeded to correct the errors again, only to have my corrections and documentation deleted out of existence the next day or so. So then, I started trying to figure out what's going on. He forced me to dig in and do some research to see if there was something important that I was overlooking because Sanne NEVER documents his work on Family Search, so it's impossible to know what he is really thinking.

The battleground:

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

It is obvious from these links that Sanne has convinced himself that Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rotrude Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye wife of Ingelman de Hesbaye, and Rothilde de Haudre wife of Mainier de Sens are all the SAME PERSON, and the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

I'm equally convinced that he is wrong and that they are in fact four different women. We have irreconcilable differences on this one. One of us is right, and one of us is wrong; or, we are both wrong.

My frustration in all of this came when Sanne started actively deleting the documentation and the evidence that demonstrates that he is wrong and why he is wrong.

He forced me to dig in, learn how to use Ancestry.com and learn how to backup my research on Ancestry.com because he was actively deleting and

destroying my research and some of these people on Family Search. At first it was a big pain to have these different women deleted from existence by being merged into one; but now, I have it all on Ancestry.com as well as the documentary proof, so it's getting easier to replace and restore these people every day and every hour that he deletes them.

When I used Family Search, Geneanet, and MyHeritage to look for Rotrude de Hesbaye, she DID NOT show up as the wife of Ingelman de Hesbaye but as the wife of Charles Martel instead. It was then that I discovered how the Real Rotrude de Hesbaye's influence has been bleeding into the marriage and family of Ingelman de Hesbaye on Family Search, and soon realized that Rotrude de Hesbaye the wife of Charles Martel is in fact one of the women that Sanne is merging with Rothilde de Haudre in order to produce his fictional chimeric hybrid that he is now calling Rotrude de Hesbaye. His errors and falsehoods are deliberate, because he has really convinced himself that at least seven different women are Rothilde de Haudre, the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

There is nothing we can do about it. No amount of evidence will convince him that he is wrong. The only thing we can do is to try to protect our work from his determination to delete it.

--

Rotrude de Hesbaye Ruodhaid Martel (born von Trier)

23 August 0688 - 22 October 0724

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDZ2-VNG

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301623/facts

https://www.myheritage.com/names/ruodhaid martel

https://www.geni.com/people/Rotrude/600000002154297114

This is the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye.

COLLISION ALERT!

At this link:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N https://www.ancestry.com/familytree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091085571/facts Sanne is actively merging the two daughters of Charlemagne (Ruodhaid by Madelgarde and Rotrude by Hildegard) with Rothilde de Haudre the daughter of Duke Haudre, and then calling this fictional chimeric hybrid "Rotrude de Hesbaye", the wife of Ingelram de Hesbaye.

IT'S A HUGE INSANE MESS that only got more confusing when I encountered the REAL Rotrude de Hesbaye, the wife of Charles Martel.

Rotrude de Hesbaye

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDZ2-VNG

It's only a matter of time until some idiot like me starts to accidentally merge Sanne's fictional Rotrude de Hesbaye with the REAL Rotrude de Hesbaye.

Why?

It's because people have already started assigning a couple of the different daughters of Charles Martel as the wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye, as well as assigning the wife of Charles Martel as the wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye – in name, if not in actuality.

Chiltrude (Rotrude) is one such daughter, and so is Landree or Landrada.

Ingelram de Hesbaye

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KJZ6-1BZ

IT'S A HUGE MESS.

This is what happens when Sanne and others try to merge all of the Rotrudes, Rothildes, and Ruodhaids that they can find with Rothilde de Haudre the daughter of Duke Haudre in order to produce a fictional hybrid or chimera that gets called Rotrude de Hesbaye, the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

I've tried to correct this problem by separating these women on Family Search and Ancestry.com; but, Sanne just keeps merging them all together into ONE anyway. At least now I'm getting faster at separating them out and restoring them on Family Search because I have them all backed up on Ancestry.com where Sanne can't get at them to destroy them.

I'm also documenting what I'm doing so that others can more easily figure out what's really going on, because Sanne continues to destroy my work on a daily basis.

 $\frac{https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80408612?p=22830439}{https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79240505?p=22622061}$

Rothilde Reheut Carolingian Rothilde of the West Franks DeBourges

871 - 928

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMDB-5JThttps://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9SPT-X58https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/KHCP-X45

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192089539962/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80615855?p=22861919

https://syntropy.site/Rothilde-of-the-Franks

 $\underline{https://gw.geneanet.org/marcfrancois13?n=de+france\&oc=1\&p=rothilde+rolling$

thaut

https://www.myheritage.com/names/rothilde_reheut%20carolingien

https://www.geni.com/people/Rothilde-of-the-

Franks/600000001744908320

My interest in Rothilde Carolingian started when I first noticed that Sanne was erroneously merging Ruodhaid the daughter of Charlemagne with Rothilde the daughter of Duke Haudre in order to produce an individual that he would sometimes call "Rothilde Carolingian", the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I corrected the obvious error and moved on, only to come back later and discover that Sanne had deliberately restored the ERRORS and FALSEHOODS.

I thought he was confused, so I proceeded to correct the errors again, only to have my corrections and documentation deleted out of existence the next day or so. So then, I started trying to figure out what's really going on. He forced me to dig in and do some research to see if there was something important that I was overlooking because Sanne NEVER documents his work on Family Search, so it's impossible to know what he is really thinking.

The battleground:

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

It is obvious from these links that Sanne has convinced himself that Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rotrude Carolingian by Hildegard, Rothilde Carolingian, Rotrude de Hesbaye wife of Ingelman de Hesbaye, and Rothilde de Haudre wife of Mainier de Sens are all the SAME PERSON, and the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

I'm equally convinced that he is wrong and that they are in fact five different women. We have irreconcilable differences on this one. One of us is right, and one of us is wrong; or, we are both wrong.

My frustration in all of this came when Sanne started actively deleting the documentation and the evidence that demonstrates that he is wrong and why he is wrong.

He forced me to dig in, learn how to use Ancestry.com, and learn how to backup my research on Ancestry.com because he was actively deleting and destroying my research and some of these people on Family Search. At first it was a big pain to have these different women deleted from existence by being merged into one; but now, I have it all on Ancestry.com as well as the documentary proof, so it's getting easier to replace and restore these people every day and every hour that he deletes them.

When I used Family Search, Geneanet, and MyHeritage to look for Rothilde Carolingian, she DID NOT show up as Rothilde de Haudre the wife of Mainier de Sens but as the wife of Hugh, Count of DeBourges, instead. It was then that I soon realized that Rothilde Carolingian the wife of Hugh DeBourges is in fact one of the women that Sanne is mentally merging with Rothilde de Haudre in order to produce his fictional chimeric hybrid that he is now calling Rothilde Carolingian. His errors and falsehoods are deliberate, because he has really convinced himself that at least seven different women are Rothilde de Haudre, the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

There is nothing we can do about it. No amount of evidence will convince him that he is wrong. The only thing we can do is to try to protect our work from his determination to delete it; and, his ongoing deletion of my research, documentation, and notes is what really got my attention.

--

Every time that Sanne merges Rothilde de Haudre with Rothilde Carolingian, lots of different Carolingians and Lotharingians get deleted from view, from existence, and from consideration on Family Search.

The problem with merging these seven women into ONE is that the other six women are overlooked or even deleted on Family Search; and, that is wrong! It might not seem like a big deal to Sanne and others, but for the individuals who get deleted or overlooked, it's huge!

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=De+France&nom conjoint=Hugh&prenom=Rothaut&prenom conjoint=&prenom conjoint operateur=or&prenom operateur=or&utm campaign=search&utm medium=partner&utm source=partner familysearch

Of course, for the person whose work, research, sources, and notes are getting deleted, it's a big deal as well.

The Results of the Merging

8.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

Her birth date depends upon her identity.

--

OBSERVE:

Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS while she is Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne.

Rotrude de Hesbaye IMMEDIATELY BREAKS and also BREAKS Ancestry.com the very moment that he makes her one of the daughters of Charlemagne or one of Charlemagne's relatives.

In other words, it's MERGING Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre that BREAKS Rotrude de Hesbaye because then you end up with UTTER NONSENSE like the daughter of Charlemagne marrying Charlemagne in order to produce Gainfroi de Sens.

Remember, Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS and makes sense while she is Rothilde de Haudre. Rothilde de Haudre should never be merged with one of the daughters of Charlemagne as is being done here because it BREAKS the program, especially when the program is Ancestry.com.

--

When it comes to Rotrude de Hesbaye, her birthdate DEPENDS UPON HER IDENTITY!

DEPENDS ON HER IDENTITY!

Is she Rothilde de Haudre? If so, she was born around or BEFORE 750 AD.

Or, is she Ruodhaid by Madelgarde? If so, she was born around or AFTER 775 AD.

She can't be both women at the same time, as is being done here!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS RIGHT while she is Rotrude de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre.

Rotrude de Hesbaye BREAKS logic and BREAKS Ancestry.com while she is one of the daughters of Charlemagne!

https://markme.us/Rotrude-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre

--

This fictional hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye is being treated as both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne. The daughters of Charlemagne, Ruodhaid and Rotrude, were both born after 775 AD, while Gainfroi de Sens was born by 770 AD. It's physically impossible for the daughters of Charlemagne to be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens because they weren't born yet when he was born!

Rotrude de Hesbaye de Charlemagne 0775 – 28 July 0834

DEFINITELY FALSE!!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

--

Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I don't buy it. IT'S SLOPPY AND IT'S FALSE.

The daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne should NEVER be merged together into one because it's physically impossible for them to be the same person!!! Yet, that's precisely what Sanne is doing at most of his links including these.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Sanne's goal is to merge these seven different women together into ONE; and, my goal is to present them separately as the individuals that they really are. As I see it, the goal of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints is to do the temple work for everyone, NOT to delete them by merging them out of existence by combining them into one. I intend to treat these seven women separately so that the temple can someday be done for them individually.

DEFINITELY FALSE!!

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192091085571/facts
https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N
http://quantum-law-of-thermodynamics.com/Fictional-Hybrid-Rotrude-de-Hesbaye-Who-Is-ALL-Seven-Women-Merged-into-ONE
https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80348390?p=22815762
https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/80134580?p=22684113

--

UTTER NONSENSE!

While merging half a dozen different Rotrudes, Rothildes, and Ruodhaids together into one, Sanne now has the daughter of Charlemagne married to Charlemagne and giving birth to Gainfroi de Sens.

This is what happens when people don't pay attention to the dates and the relationships while merging people together.

THIS IS UTTER NONSENSE AND CHAOS!

There's no way possible that Charlemagne could have or would have married his daughter to produce Gainfroi de Sens.

Erroneously Merging Seven Different Women into ONE

One person on Family Search is erroneously equating or conflating or merging Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre to produce a fictional hybrid that he calls Rotrude de Hesbaye, and thereby falsely making this merged fictional hybrid BOTH the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, aka Rotrude Carolingian erroneously merged into one with Rothilde de Haudre, IS not only fictional and false but also physically impossible. It's physically impossible for one person to be both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne at the same time; but, that's what this person is trying to accomplish by merging them together into one so that both Rothilde de Haudre and Ruodhaid Carolingian can be the Abbess of Faremoutiers at the same time.

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

--

DEFINITELY FALSE!!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

The name Rotrude de Hesbaye is also unfortunately confusing because there are a couple of actual Rotrude de Hesbayes that this fictional hybrid is being confused with and implicitly merged with.

__

The Attempted Conflation or Merger of all the Rotrudes and Rothildes into ONE

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

The falsehoods and conflations are being promoted and enforced using the information at this link by Sanne van den Eijnde:

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

This person's ultimate goal seems to be to merge these seven different women into one person, and to remove Duke Haudre de Yonne from the picture altogether. Obviously, I don't buy it. The goal of Family Search is to do the temple work for everyone, not to delete them from existence. By merging these seven women into one person, six of them literally get deleted from Family Search; and, that violates the spirit and the intention of Family Search and genealogy in general. I've fought hard to keep these seven women separated, not to merge them together into one.

--

THE FALSEHOODS ABOUND

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

According to the preceding link on Geneanet, Sanne van den Eijnde wants to force the Abbess of Faremoutiers, both Ruodhaid de Madelgarde and Rotrude de Hildegard, to function as the wife of Ingerman de Hesbaye and as the mother of Ermengarde de Hesbaye. Sanne also wants this very same Rotrude de Hesbaye to also magically be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens and the wife of Mainier de Sens.

THIS IS PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBE!

IT'S PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE for Rotrude Carolingian born 775 or later to be the mother of Ermengarde born in 778, or the mother of Gainfroi who was born in 770.

There are also two different Rotrude Carolingians, born at the same time, who could possibly be the Abbess of Faremoutiers. Sanne is also trying to merge them into one without even knowing it!

The Solution

The resolution of all these conflicts and falsehoods requires separating these seven different women into individuals on Family Search and requires checking the birthdates for each one of them to determine what is physically possible and what is impossible.

Rotrude de Charlemagne Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 6 June 0810 Rotrude de Hildegard was born in 775. https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9X8-G3P

Ruodhaid of Faremoutiers Abbess of Faremoutiers 0775 – 24 March 0852 Ruodhaid de Madelgarde was born around 784, or 775 at the earliest. https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

__

The grand-daughters of Charlemagne (Rotrude and Ruodhaid) cannot be the mother of Ermengard de Hesbaye because they were born the same time as Ermengard de Hesbaye or AFTER Ermengard de Hesbaye.

Ermengarde de Hesbaye 28 April 0778 – 3 October 0818 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2QBY-P8G

Ermengarde of Hesbaye Empress of the Holy Roman Empire 1 August 0778 – 3 October 0818 https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZL6-MM6

The grand-daughters of Charlemagne (Rotrude and Ruodhaid) cannot be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

--

Adding Insult to Injury

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye 0753 – 28 July 0834

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2Nhttps://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

https://gw.geneanet.org/sanne5?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde

Here Sanne is actually trying to merge ALL seven different Rotrudes, Rothildes, and Ruodhaid into ONE PERSON, and then make that "Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye" the mother of Gainfroi de Sens. I don't get this person's compulsive obsession with making all seven different women the same person on Family Search and thereby making all seven women serve as the Abbess of Faremoutiers.

IT'S WRONG, AND IT'S DEMONSTRABLY FALSE!

Rothildes, Rotrudes, and Ruodhaids MERGED TOGETHER INTO ONE HUGE MESS

IT'S FALSE!!!

So, why is it false?

It's because he is deliberately MERGING Ruodhaid Carolingian (daughter of Madelgarde), Rotrude Carolingian (daughter of Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye (of Unknown Parentage), WITH Rothilde de Haudre (daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne) and treating them as if they were ONE -- the Abbess of Faremoutiers. It BREAKS ancestry.com when he finally gets the daughter of Charlemagne married to Charlemagne giving birth to Gainfroi de Sens and Ermengarde de Hesbaye.

IT'S DEMONSTRABLY FALSE. He never corrects his errors, and he doesn't read these life sketches, so there's nothing we can do about it except to tell you why it is false.

__

OBSERVE:

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS while she is Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre de Yonne.

Rotrude de Hesbaye IMMEDIATELY BREAKS and also BREAKS Ancestry.com the very moment that Sanne makes her one of the daughters of Charlemagne or one of Charlemagne's relatives.

In other words, it is MERGING Ruodhaid Carolingian with Rothilde de Haudre that BREAKS Rotrude de Hesbaye because then you end up with UTTER NONSENSE like the daughter of Charlemagne marrying Charlemagne in order to produce Gainfroi de Sens.

Remember, Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS and makes sense while she is Rothilde de Haudre. Rothilde de Haudre should never be merged with one of the daughters of Charlemagne as is being done here because it BREAKS the program, especially when the program is Ancestry.com.

--

Fictional Hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye de Haudre de Charlemagne, Who Is ALL Seven Women Merged into ONE!

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9DF-W2N

When it comes to Rotrude de Hesbaye, her birthdate DEPENDS UPON HER IDENTITY!

DEPENDS ON HER IDENTITY!

Is she Rothilde de Haudre? If so, she was born around or BEFORE 750 AD.

Or, is she Ruodhaid by Madelgarde? If so, she was born around or AFTER 775 AD.

She can't be both women at the same time, as is being done here!

Rotrude de Hesbaye ONLY WORKS RIGHT while she is Rotrude de Haudre, the daughter of Duke Haudre.

Rotrude de Hesbaye BREAKS logic and BREAKS Ancestry.com while she is one of the daughters of Charlemagne!

https://markme.us/Rotrude-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre

This fictional hybrid Rotrude de Hesbaye is being treated as both the daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne. The daughters of Charlemagne, Ruodhaid and Rotrude, were both born after 775 AD, while Gainfroi de Sens was born by 770 AD. It's physically impossible for the daughters of Charlemagne to be the mother of Gainfroi de Sens because they weren't born yet when he was born!

Rothilde de Haudre, Daughter of Duke Haudre

Rothilde de Haudre WIFE of Mainier de Sens Born from 0730 to 0753

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS https://www.genealogieonline.nl/en/genealogie-spaan/I515694.php

By far, the most common mother assigned to Gainfroi is Rothilde de Haudre, the DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre de Yonne. On geneanet.com, her birthdate ranges from 730 AD to 753 AD.

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=de+Haudre&nom_conjoint=de+Sens&page=1&prenom=Rothilde&prenom_conjoint=Mainier&prenom_conjoint_operateur=or&prenom_operateur=or&utm_campaign=search&utm_medium=partner&utm_source=partner_familysearch

750 A.D. is the most common birthdate for Rothilde de Haudre on myheritage.com.

https://www.myheritage.com/research?action=query&formId=master&form Mode=1&qname=Name+fn.Rothilde+fnmo.2+fnmsvos.1+fnmsmi.1+ln.de%2 F3Haudre+lnmo.4+lnmsdm.1+lnmsmf3.1+lnmsrs.1&qeventsbirth0=Event+et.birth+ey.741%2F25+ep.Sens%2C%2F3Yonne%2C%2F3Bo urgogne%2C%2F3Francia%2F3%28Frankenrijk%29+epmo.similar&qeventsdeath1=Event+et.death+ey.0834+epmo.similar&qevents=List&utm_source= partner_familysearch&utm_medium=partner&utmcampaign=research&fspid =GMQM-NMS

With one falsifiable exception, the most expansive range for her life is a birthdate of 750 and a death in 834.

Rothilde (Rohaut Rothildis) De Haudre
Born in 750 - Sens, Yonne, Bourgogne, France
Deceased 28 July 834 - Sens, Champagne, France, aged 84 years old
https://gw.geneanet.org/brucegsf?n=de+haudre&oc=&p=rothilde+rohaut+r
othildis

Rothilde de Haudre is the person most commonly assigned as the wife of Mainier de Sens, who was the father of Gainfroi de Sens.

Rothilde de Haudre, the daughter of Duke de Haudre

Also Known As: "Rohaut", "Rothildis"

Birthdate: circa 750 Birthplace: France

Death: July 28, 834 (80-88)

Sens, Champagne, France

Immediate Family:
Daughter of Duke Haudre
Wife of Mainer, count of Sens
Mother of Gainfroi, count of Sens

https://evolution-is-entropy.com/Rothilde-the-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/https://www.geni.com/people/Rothilde/5081362460510022521

--

Preliminary Research:

https://ultimate-model-of-reality.com/Rothilde-de-Haudre-DAUGHTER-of-Duke-Haudre/

--

The Falsehoods Currently Being Promoted:

One person on Family Search wants to erroneously combine Rothilde de Haudre with Ruodhaid de Charlemagne making both women erroneously the Abbess of Faremoutiers. This is physically impossible and illogical. Rothilde de Haudre DAUGHTER of Duke Haudre CANNOT be the daughter of Charlemagne and Madelgarde!

Contrary to what one person wants to force upon us, Rothilde de Haudre was NOT Ruodhaid de Charlemagne, the Abbess of Faremoutiers. There's no logical reason to conflate or merge the two, but what can one do when someone else is determined to? Of course, this person doesn't read the research material online. He just simply merges these seven different women together into one huge mess instead.

Rothilde de Haudre MERGED INTO ONE HUGE MESS https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

This person's goal seems to be to merge all SEVEN different women into one, whereas my goal is separate them out and treat them as individuals.

--

FOR EXAMPLE:

Rothilde Reheut Carolingian Rothilde of the West Franks DeBourges 871 – 928

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMDB-5JThttps://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9SPT-X58

https://syntropy.site/Rothilde-of-the-Franks

https://gw.geneanet.org/marcfrancois13?n=de+france&oc=1&p=rothilde+ro

thaut

https://www.myheritage.com/names/rothilde_reheut%20carolingien

Every time that Sanne merges Rothilde de Haudre with Rothilde Carolingian, lots of different Carolingians and Lotharingians get deleted from view, from existence, and from consideration on Family Search.

The problem with merging these seven women into one is that the other six women are overlooked or even deleted on Family Search; and, that is wrong! It might not seem like a big deal to Sanne and others, but for the individuals who get deleted or overlooked, it's huge!

https://en.geneanet.org/fonds/individus/?go=1&nom=De+France&nom_conjoint=Hugh&prenom=Rothaut&prenom_conjoint=&prenom_conjoint_operateur=or&prenom_operateur=or&utm_campaign=search&utm_medium=partner&utm_source=partner_familysearch

--

Rothildes, Rotrudes, and Ruodhaids MERGED TOGETHER INTO ONE HUGE MESS

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086300330/facts

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

https://scientific-proof-of-god.com/Rothildes-Rothildes-and-Roudhaids-

MERGED-TOGETHER-INTO-ONE-HUGE-MESS

https://www.familysearch.org/photos/artifacts/79901285?p=22748056

Sanne wants Rothilde de Haudre daughter of Duke Haudre, Ruodhaid Carolingian by Madelgarde, Rothilde Carolingian by Hildegard, Rotrude de Hesbaye of Unknown Parentage and WIFE of Ingerman de Hesbaye, the Fictional Rothilde the WIFE of Charlemagne, the real historical Rotrude de Hesbaye, and the real historical Rothilde Carolingian ALL MERGED INTO ONE and functioning as the Abbess of Faremoutiers. I don't buy it. IT'S SLOPPY AND IT'S FALSE.

The daughter of Duke Haudre and the daughter of Charlemagne should NEVER be merged together into one because it's physically impossible for them to be the same person!!! Yet, that's precisely what Sanne is doing at most of his links including this one.

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GMQM-NMS

Sanne's goal is to merge these seven different women together into ONE; and, my goal is to present them separately as the individuals that they really are. As I see it, the goal of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints is to do the temple work for everyone, NOT to delete them by merging them out of existence by combining them into one. I intend to treat these seven women separately so that the temple can someday be done for them individually.

BACKPEDALING AND EATING CROW!!

I did weeks of research and writing, and wrote a lengthy treatise on Ruodhaid Carolingian, the Abbess of Faremoutiers, because they had successfully convinced me that she was one of my great-great grandmothers.

https://science-2-0.com/Ruodhaid-Carolingian/

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts</u>

After spending two weeks researching, developing, and writing what might possibly be the most extensive treatise of a female ancestor that has ever been done – towards the end of the project – I spent a day actually researching the dates in detail only to discover that Ruodhaid Carolingian had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. She was a nun living in a nunnery for most of her adult life.

The irony isn't lost on me.

Like with all of my extensive research projects, I have had my dedicated opposition to this one as well – people who don't want me to look too closely and don't want me discovering what I have found. In fact, I was a part of that dedicated opposition for the two weeks that I was developing my treatise on Ruodhaid Carolingian. I really wanted her to be my great-great grandmother, the wife of Mainier de Sens, and the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, because then my genealogy would go back to Adam through her.

But, I'm an honest scientist more than anything else, which means that when I falsify one of my most favorite theories, I feel obligated to reveal my findings.

All of the research reveals that Ruodhaid's proposed son, Gainfroi de Sens, was born in 770 A.D. In fact, my dedicated opponent insists that Gainfroi de Sens was born around 765 A.D.

My research revealed that the two daughters of Charlemagne who are being proposed as the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, Roudhaid by Madelgarde and Rotrude by Hildegard, were in fact born 775 A.D or LATER. That means that it's physically impossible for Ruodhaid (or her half-sister Rotrude) to have been the mother of Gainfroi de Sens, as I and others were hoping she would be. It's physically impossible for a mother to be born five to twenty-five years AFTER giving birth to her son, Gainfroi de Sens.

Gainfroi de Sens

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PG2

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086302662/facts</u>

Therefore, after weeks of research, I ended up concluding that Ruodhaid Carolingian, the Abbess of Faremoutiers, had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. Therefore, she couldn't possibly have been my great-great grandmother as I had hoped that she would be.

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

0790 - 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G9D6-3RW

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde Abbess of Faremoutiers

0775 - 24 March 0852

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/2N9S-VXW

One or both of these links may be gone when you go looking for them, because my dedicated opposition keeps deleting this information from Family Search.

They don't want Ruodhaid Carolingian or Rothilde Carolingian to be a non-entity and a dead-end any more than I do. But there it is. Ruodhaid Carolingian most likely had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. Therefore, much of my extensive treatise is pointless where she is concerned.

Ruodhaid by Madelgarde Abbess of Faremoutiers

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301273/facts

Ruodhaid de Charlemagne WIFE of Mainier de Sens

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086301209/facts

Trying to Salvage the Situation

Okay, so I successfully convinced myself that Ruodhaid Carolingian had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN. She's got roots but no branches. So what do I do now? How do I make use of Charlemagne's pedigree?

Well, Ermengarde de Lorraine of Moselle is supposedly my 26th great-grandmother, and she is both Lotharingian and Carolingian, which means that I can go through her to get to Adam on Family Search.

Ermengarde de Lorraine of Moselle

832-866

BIRTH 0832 • Champagne, Ardennes, Champagne-Ardenne, France

DEATH 0866 • Moselle, Lorraine, France

26th great-grandmother

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L87F-PT1

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935825/facts</u>

Well, that's cool, but there is one serious problem with that approach. Her alleged son, Herve Montagne De Massey, is basically a placeholder and has no serious or believable documentation on the internet to support his existence. It's possible that he never existed, so he might not be my 25th great-grandfather, which means that Ermengarde de Lorraine of Moselle might not be my 26th great-grandmother.

Herve Montagne De Massey

860-

BIRTH 0860 • Perche, France

DEATH Unknown

25th great-grandfather

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LYK1-V2V

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

<u>tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192086140535/facts</u>

So, what am I to do now, in order to make use of all this research, since it may not be valid along my patriarchal line?

Well, Godehilde Hugonides, my great-grandmother, is definitely Carolingian, both on her father's side and her mother's side! So, all my research pays off after all!

__

Godehilde Hugonides de Ponthieu

0931 - 1005 • 9CXW-WGV

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9CXW-WGV

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935768/facts

Godehildis Hugonides de Criel

https://origin-science.org/Godehildis-Hugonides-de-Criel

https://origin-science.org/Godehilde-Hugonides-Pedigree-Chart

https://syntropy.site/Godehilde-Hugonides/

Her Father:

Hugues or Hugh I CAROLINGIAN du Maine Comté du Maine

0890 - 0939 • GM1F-92F

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/GM1F-92F

Hugues Hugonides, Pedigree Chart

https://origin-science.org/Hugues-Hugonides-Pedigree-Chart

Hugues I Count of Maine, Family Group Sheet

https://origin-science.org/Hugues-I-Count-of-Maine

Her Paternal Grandmother:

Rothilde Carolingian of the Franks

0871 - 0929 • G96G-FM2

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G96G-FM2https://origin-science.org/Rothilde-Carolingian-of-the-Franks

Rothilde Carolingian's Father:

Charles II "The Bald", Carolingian Holy Roman Emperor, King of France

27 May 0823 - 6 October 0877

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/sources/LD9Y-23P https://origin-science.org/Charles-II-the-Bald-Western-Emperor/

Charles II's Father:

Louis I "the Pious"

11 April 0778 - 20 June 0840

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L8WJ-NZC https://origin-science.org/Louis-I-The-Pious/

The Mother of Louis the Pious

Hildegard von Vinzgau

about 0754 - 30 April 0783

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L4BH-JYR https://origin-science.org/Hildegard-of-Vinzgouw/

The Father of Louis the Pious

Charlemagne

about 0754 - 30 April 0783

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZ62-TSV https://origin-science.org/Charlemagne-Family-Group-Sheet/

Getting to Adam through Her Mother's Line

When it comes to genealogy, my purpose is to get to Adam on Family Search and Ancestry.com. There's not much more that I can do with a line after it gets back to Adam and Eve.

This is a line that definitely wasn't in geni.com and working right on Family Search until I got there and cleaned a few things up by resetting a few preferences and documenting the links.

Godehilde Hugonides de Ponthieu

0931 - 1005 • 9CXW-WGV

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/9CXW-WGV

https://www.ancestry.com/family-

tree/person/tree/154774979/person/192042935768/facts

Godehildis Hugonides de Criel

https://origin-science.org/Godehildis-Hugonides-de-Criel

https://origin-science.org/Godehilde-Hugonides-Pedigree-Chart

https://syntropy.site/Godehilde-Hugonides/

This was the ONLY source I could find that tied her directly to Charlemagne through her mother's line. There's no way to tell for sure if they guessed right or not. Most of the wives need to be researched and corrected on geni.com and Family Search.

https://syntropy.site/Godehilde-Hugonides/

Her Mother:

Bilichilde Du Maine

about 0895 - Deceased • L19S-78D

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/L19S-78D

https://origin-science.org/Bilchilde-Rorgonides

https://syntropy.site/Godehilde-Hugonides/

Her Maternal Grandmother:

Godehilde DE FRANCE CAROLINGIEN-D'ORLEANS

Godehilde Carolingians

0865 - 0923 • G93B-3B3

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/G93B-3B3 https://origin-science.org/Godehilde-Carolingians

Godehilde's Father:

Charles II "The Bald" King of France

13 June 0823 – 6 October 0877 • M856-Q8F

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/M856-Q8F https://origin-science.org/Charles-II-the-Bald-Western-Emperor/

Lodewijk I de Vrome van Beieren

11 April 0778 - 29 June 0840

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LZT6-KB5 https://origin-science.org/Louis-I-The-Pious/

Charlemagne Holy Roman Empire

2 April 0742 - 28 January 0814

https://www.familysearch.org/tree/person/details/LDSQ-VRS https://origin-science.org/Charlemagne-Family-Group-Sheet/

EL FIN

And there you have it.

Even if Ruodhaid Carolingian had NO SPOUSE and NO CHILDREN, I have other lines that go back to Adam through Charlemagne, so this hasn't been a wasted effort after all.

Current Version: 30MAR2019